
Town of Johnstown 450 South Parish Avenue Johnstown, CO 80534    Phone: 970-587-4664 Fax: 970-587-0141 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:        Honorable Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM:  Diana Seele, Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 
DATE:   January 16, 2019 
 
RE:  Meet & Greet – Planning Director Candidates 
 
Mayor and Council, 
 
Please be informed that a meet and greet with the candidates for the Planning Director has been 
scheduled for Wednesday, January 23, 2019 beginning at 6:15 p.m.   
 
Should you have questions, please contact me. 
 
Thank you. 
 



 
 

TOWN COUNCIL 
 

MEETING 
 

PACKET 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January 23, 2019 



 Town Council 
 

Agenda 
Wednesday,  January 23, 2019 

          Town Hall, Council Chambers 
 450 So. Parish Avenue 

7:00 PM 
 

MISSION STATEMENT-“The mission of the government of the Town of Johnstown is to provide leadership based upon trust and 
integrity, commitment directed toward responsive service delivery, and vision for enhancing the quality of life in our community. 

 
Members of the audience are invited to speak at the Council meeting.  Public Comment (item No. 5) is reserved for citizen 
comments on items not contained on the printed agenda.  Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. When 
several people wish to speak on the same position on a given item, they are requested to select a spokesperson to state that position. 
If you wish to speak at the Town Council meeting, please fill out a sign-up sheet and present it to the Town Clerk. 
 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER 
A) Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2) ROLL CALL 
 

3)    AGENDA APPROVAL 
 

4)    RECOGNITIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 
 

5)    PUBLIC COMMENT (three-minute limit per speaker) 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The “Consent Agenda” is a group of routine matters to be acted on with a single motion and vote.  The Mayor will ask if any 
Council member wishes to have an item discussed or if there is public comment on those ordinances marked with an *asterisk.  
The Council member may then move to have the subject item removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion separately.   
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6)   CONSENT AGENDA 
 A) Town Council Meeting Minutes – January 7, 2019 
 B)  December Financial Statements 
       C)  Payment of Bills 
       D)  Water and Sewer Service Agreement for Blue Mountain 2534, LLC  
       E)  First Amendment to Water and Sewer Service Agreement – Johnstown Plaza LLC 
        
7)   TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
8)   TOWN ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
9)   OLD BUSINESS 
         A)  Continued Public Hearing – Weld County School District RE5J Cash in Lieu Fees 

 
10)   NEW BUSINESS 
      A)   Appointment of Councilmember 
         B)  Award Bid for Water Treatment Plant Piping Project 
         C)  Economic Incentive –Thompson River Pediatrics & Urgent Care 
 
11)  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
        For a conference with the Town Attorney for the purposes of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions under C.R.S., 
Section 24-6-402(4)(b) relating to Thompson Crossing Metro District No. 1 
         
12)  COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

13)  MAYOR’S COMMENTS    
 
14)   ADJOURN 
  

 

 



 

     NOTICE OF ACCOMODATION 
If you need special assistance to participate in the meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (970) 587-4664. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the Town to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting. 



AGENDA ITEM 6A-E 

 

 

 

CONSENT  
AGENDA 

• Council Minutes – January 7, 2019 
• December Financial Statements 

• Payment of Bills 
• Water and Sewer Service Agreement 

                     Blue Mountain 2534 LLC 
• First Amendment to Water and Sewer Service  
             Agreement – Johnstown Plaza LLC  
 

 
 

 

 

                        



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 
 

AGENDA DATE:  January 23, 2019 
 

ITEM NUMBER: 6A-E 
 

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda 
  
ACTION PROPOSED: Approve Consent Agenda 
 

PRESENTED BY: Town Clerk 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: The following items are included on the Consent Agenda, which may be 

approved by a single motion approving the Consent Agenda: 

 

     A) Town Council Meeting Minutes – January 7, 2019 

     B)  December Financial Statements 

     C ) Payment of Bills 

     D) *Water and Sewer Service Agreement for Blue Mountain 2534, LLC 

     E)**First Amendment to Water and Sewer Service Agreement – Johnstown Plaza LLC  

 

*In compliance with the Town’s water rights dedication ordinance, Blue Mountain 2534, LLC submitted to the Town 

a Water and Sewer Demand Analysis on or about December 28, 2019, and it has been accepted by the Town upon a 

review by the Town’s Water Resources engineer.  Based upon the analysis with the proposed construction of a self 

storage building, the average in-building water demand is calculated to be 0.037± acre-feet per year.  The 

landscaping (raw water) irrigation demand is calculated to be 0.90± acre feet per year.   

 

The total water requirement for this project is 0.937± acre-feet per year.  Water credits for the in-building demand 

and the irrigation will come from Gerrard Family Limited Partnership LLLP and Thompson Ranch Development 

Company who previously dedicated water rights into a “water bank” under a prior agreement with the Town.  The 

Water and Sewer Service Agreement was drafted by the Town’s Water Attorney, Peter Ampe.   

 

**On June 6, 2016, the Town and Johnstown Plaza, LLC entered into a Water and Sewer Service Agreement (“WSSA”) 

for property being developed as a Shopping Center.  Based on the significant economic benefits, the Town agreed to 

allow the developer to pay cash-in lieu of water dedication for the Shopping Center.  The Town set aside 4.5 shares of 

the Consolidated Home Supply Ditch and Reservoir Company (“Home Supply”) and created the Johnstown Plaza 

Water Bank.  The WSSA provided that the Johnstown Plaza Water Bank would terminate on December 31, 2018.  The 

developer requested that the Town extend the Johnstown Plaza Water Bank for an additional two years and recognized 

that the water demand was less than originally anticipated.  Based on direction from Town Council and the 

recommendation of Tom Williamsen, the First Amendment to the WSSA extends the Johnstown Plaza Water Bank to 

and including December 31, 2020, and reduces the amount of water that is set aside to 2.5 shares of Home Supply. 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

LEGAL ADVICE: The entire Consent Agenda may be approved by a motion of the Town Council approving the 

Consent Agenda, which automatically approves each and every item listed on the Consent Agenda.  If a Council 

member wishes to have a specific discussion on an individual item included with the Consent Agenda, they may move 

to remove the item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  

FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Consent Agenda 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

For Approval: I move to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 

For Denial:  
  
 

 

 

 



  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
COUNCIL 
MINUTES 

 
  

 
 

  
 
 
       



The Town Council of the Town of Johnstown met on Monday, January 7, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers at 450 S. Parish Avenue, Johnstown. 
 
Gary Lebsack was sworn in as Mayor. 
 
Mayor Lebsack led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Those present were:   Councilmembers Lemasters, Mellon, Molinar Jr. Tallent and Young 
 
Also present:  Matt LeCerf, Interim Town Manager, Avi Rocklin, Town Attorney, Chief Brian Phillips,  
and Diana Seele, Town Clerk/Treasurer 
  
Agenda Approval 
 
Councilmember Mellon made a motion seconded by Councilmember Molinar Jr. to approve the  
Agenda.  Motion carried with a unanimous vote.   
 
Public Comments – Mr. Dirk Banks resident on CR3C, had concerns with Resolution 2019-01, 
Approving the Preliminary Plat for the Villages at Johnstown.  His concerns were voiced at the Public 
Hearing on December 3 and he is present tonight to remind Council of these concerns.  
 
Consent Agenda 
 
Councilmember Lemasters made a motion seconded by Councilmember Tallent to approve the Consent 
Agenda with the following items:   

• December 17, 2018 Town Council Meeting Minutes 
• Consider Designation of Public Posting Places  
• Resolution 2019-01 – Approving the Preliminary Plat Amendment No. 1 for the Villages at 

Johnstown, Located in a Portion of the North Half of Section 16, Township 5 North, Range 68 
West of the 6th Principal Meridian, County of Larimer, State of Colorado, Consisting of 
Approximately 246 Acres 

• Resolution 2019-02 – Approving Amendments to the Villages at Johnstown Performance 
Standards 

• Resolution 2019-03 – Approving the Final Amended Plat of Tract D, Corbett Glenn Filing 4, A 
Res-subdivision of Outlot D and Lot 4 Block 5  

Motion carried with a unanimous vote.  
 
New Business 
 
A.  Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem – Councilmember Chad Young was appointed as Mayor Pro Tem.   
 
 
 
 



Johnstown, Colorado                                                   -2-                                              January 7, 2019 
 
B.  Public Hearing – (First Reading) First Amendment to the IGA between Town of Johnstown and 
Weld County Reorganized School District RE5-J – Johnstown Milliken RE-5J School District recently 
commissioned a consultant to have the cash in lieu fees updated.  The current IGA with RE5-J provides 
for regular updates to the impact fee based on verified information. The proposed amendment to the 
IGA incorporates the change in the methodology.     
 
Mayor Lebsack opened the Public Hearing at 7:16 p.m.  Having no comments the hearing was closed at 
7:20 p.m.  Since there was not any representation from the school district and the council had numerous 
questions on the updated fees, it was suggested the Public Hearing be continued to January 23, 2019. 
Councilmember Mellon made a motion seconded by Councilmember Young to continue the Public 
Hearing to January 23, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.  Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
C.  Consider Agreement with ProCode for Building Services – The agreement is for 3 years with annual 
appropriations for the 2019 calendar year - $10,500.00/month; 2020 calendar year $12,750/month, 2021 
calendar year and subsequent years - $15,000/month.  Councilmember Lemasters made a motion 
seconded by Councilmember Tallent to approve the agreement with the Town of Johnstown and 
ProCode for Building Department Services as presented and effective January 1, 2019.  Motion carried 
with a unanimous vote. 
 
Executive Session 
Councilmember Tallent made a motion seconded by Councilmember Mellon to Recess into Executive 
Session for a conference with the Town Attorney for the purposes of receiving legal advice on specific 
legal questions under C.R.S., Section 24-6-402(4)(b) relating to the Thompson Crossing Metro District 
No. 1  Motion carried with a unanimous vote.  The Council recessed into Executive Session at 7:45 p.m. 
and returned at 8:37 p.m. 
 
There being no further business to come before Council the meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.   
 
 
                                                                      Mayor                           
 
 
                                                                 Town Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DECEMBER FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

 
 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY DECEMBER 2018
100.00%

Actual Budget Variance %

GENERAL

Revenues 15,002,924.00    10,203,800.00  (4,799,124.00)  147%

Expenditures

Legislative 27,788.00           37,800.00         10,012.00        74%
Judicial 46,567.00           50,100.00         3,533.00          93%
Elections 18,861.00           18,600.00         (261.00)            101%
Administration 375,332.00         429,100.00       53,768.00        87%
Planning & Zoning 180,315.00         218,000.00       37,685.00        83%
Police 2,100,607.00      2,332,100.00    231,493.00      90%
Protective Inspections 164,685.00         205,800.00       41,115.00        80%
Streets 1,265,883.00      1,512,300.00    246,417.00      84%
Cemetery 29,188.00           41,000.00         11,812.00        71%
Animal Control 80,963.00           95,200.00         14,237.00        85%
Senior Coordinator 70,333.00           73,600.00         3,267.00          96%
Parks 50,335.00           67,000.00         16,665.00        75%
Community 194,421.00         879,300.00       684,879.00      22%
Transfers 2,107,741.00      2,223,700.00    115,959.00      95%

Total Expenditures 6,713,019.00      8,183,600.00    1,470,581.00   82%

Excess Revenues
over Expenditures 8,289,905.00      

Community/YMCA -                      22,000,000.00  22,000,000.00 
Recreation Center



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY DECEMBER 2018
100%

Actual Budget Variance %

WATER

Revenues 5,667,596.00    2,908,700.00    (2,758,896.00)       195%

Expenditures
Administration 207,255.00       259,800.00       52,545.00             80%
Operations 2,490,352.00    2,951,500.00    461,148.00           84%

2,697,607.00    3,211,300.00    513,693.00           84%

Excess Revenues
over Expenditures 2,969,989.00    



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY DECEMBER 2018
100.00%

Actual Budget Variance %

WASTEWATER

Revenues 2,232,061.00       1,885,000.00    (347,061.00)     118%

Expenditures
Administration 217,445.00          295,400.00       77,955.00        74%
Operation 1,046,709.00       1,727,800.00    681,091.00      61%

1,264,154.00       2,023,200.00    759,046.00      62%

Excess Revenues
over Expenditures 967,907.00          



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:26PM       PAGE: 3

TAXES

01-01-4010-00 GEN. PROPERTY ACCOUNTS 24,640.96 6,162,532.20 4,250,000.00 (         1,912,532.20) 145.0

01-01-4020-00 SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES 38,162.05 446,760.06 280,000.00 (            166,760.06) 159.6

01-01-4030-00 FRANCHISE TAXES 62,452.85 475,972.47 395,000.00 (              80,972.47) 120.5

01-01-4040-00 PENALTIES & INTEREST 1,720.61 4,576.95 3,000.00 (                1,576.95) 152.6

01-01-4070-00 SALES TAX 352,688.11 4,326,144.93 3,200,000.00 (         1,126,144.93) 135.2

01-01-4075-00 LODGING TAX 4,932.67 134,959.16 85,000.00 (              49,959.16) 158.8

01-01-4080-00 SEVERANCE TAX .00 295,501.31 50,000.00 (            245,501.31) 591.0

TOTAL TAXES 484,597.25 11,846,447.08 8,263,000.00 (         3,583,447.08) 143.4

LICENSES & PERMITS

01-02-4110-00 LIQUOR LICENSE 53.75 2,959.75 1,800.00 (                1,159.75) 164.4

01-02-4120-00 BUS. LIC. & PERMITS - OTHE 250.00 22,057.68 14,000.00 (                8,057.68) 157.6

01-02-4130-00 BUILDING PERMITS 43,006.09 778,514.08 475,000.00 (            303,514.08) 163.9

01-02-4140-00 DOG LICENSE & PERMITS OTHE 22.00 2,799.00 2,300.00 (                   499.00) 121.7

01-02-4150-00 FINGERPRINTING .00 1,223.80 200.00 (                1,023.80) 611.9

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 43,331.84 807,554.31 493,300.00 (            314,254.31) 163.7

INTERGOVERNMENTAL

01-03-4210-00 CIGARETTE TAXES 2,313.50 21,289.40 14,000.00 (                7,289.40) 152.1

01-03-4220-00 HIGHWAY USERS TAX 44,394.81 612,198.93 380,000.00 (            232,198.93) 161.1

01-03-4230-00 ADD. VEH. REG. FEE 4,418.17 60,819.21 45,000.00 (              15,819.21) 135.2

01-03-4240-00 COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE 33,746.56 199,985.24 90,000.00 (            109,985.24) 222.2

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 84,873.04 894,292.78 529,000.00 (            365,292.78) 169.1

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

01-04-4310-00 CEMETERY LOTS AND CARE 520.00 40,847.00 22,000.00 (              18,847.00) 185.7

01-04-4320-00 TRASH CHARGES 55,818.92 650,401.73 640,000.00 (              10,401.73) 101.6

01-04-4330-00 OTHER SERVICES 205.77 22,268.88 900.00 (              21,368.88) 2474.3

01-04-4340-00 FISHING PERMITS .00 960.00 600.00 (                   360.00) 160.0

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 56,544.69 714,477.61 663,500.00 (              50,977.61) 107.7

FINES

01-05-4315-00 COURT FEES REFUND .00 (                   645.00) .00 645.00 .0

01-05-4410-00 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES & FE 6,514.25 146,058.41 120,000.00 (              26,058.41) 121.7

01-05-4420-00 SURCHARGE 931.00 21,558.00 18,000.00 (                3,558.00) 119.8

TOTAL FINES 7,445.25 166,971.41 138,000.00 (              28,971.41) 121.0



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:26PM       PAGE: 4

MISCELLANEOUS

01-06-4510-00 COMM. CENTER RENTAL FEES 1,510.00 15,204.68 11,000.00 (                4,204.68) 138.2

01-06-4530-00 REFUND OF EXPENDITURES 54.08 27,893.47 5,000.00 (              22,893.47) 557.9

01-06-4570-00 SCHOOL DISTRICT .00 20,918.41 31,000.00 10,081.59 67.5

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 1,564.08 64,016.56 47,000.00 (              17,016.56) 136.2

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS

01-07-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 139,425.97 474,429.75 65,000.00 (            409,429.75) 729.9

TOTAL EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 139,425.97 474,429.75 65,000.00 (            409,429.75) 729.9

SOURCE 08

01-08-4530-00 DEVELOPERS COST PAYMENT (                4,385.13) 34,734.86 5,000.00 (              29,734.86) 694.7

TOTAL SOURCE 08 (                4,385.13) 34,734.86 5,000.00 (              29,734.86) 694.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 813,396.99 15,002,924.36 10,203,800.00 (         4,799,124.36) 147.0



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:26PM       PAGE: 5

LEGISLATIVE

01-10-5010-00 BOARD MEMBERS COMPENSATION 1,650.00 18,900.00 22,800.00 3,900.00 82.9

01-10-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 126.24 1,446.03 1,800.00 353.97 80.3

01-10-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 641.22 1,200.00 558.78 53.4

01-10-6511-00 TRAINING .00 1,066.00 3,000.00 1,934.00 35.5

01-10-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 100.0

01-10-6544-03 EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE - IPADS 90.71 1,698.99 2,500.00 801.01 68.0

01-10-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 200.00 998.73 4,000.00 3,001.27 25.0

01-10-9028-00 COUNCIL OUTREACH 1,715.99 2,037.26 1,500.00 (                   537.26) 135.8

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE 3,782.94 27,788.23 37,800.00 10,011.77 73.5

JUDICIAL

01-15-5011-00 SAL-JUDGE 1,187.50 16,450.00 17,000.00 550.00 96.8

01-15-5012-00 SAL-PROS. ATT. 2,890.00 29,197.33 32,000.00 2,802.67 91.2

01-15-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSES .00 919.37 1,000.00 80.63 91.9

01-15-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL JUDICIAL 4,077.50 46,566.70 50,100.00 3,533.30 93.0

ELECTIONS

01-20-6413-00 PUBLISHING .00 118.04 700.00 581.96 16.9

01-20-6526-00 SUPPLIES .00 17,694.32 17,000.00 (                   694.32) 104.1

01-20-8017-00 ELECTION JUDGES .00 1,048.52 900.00 (                   148.52) 116.5

TOTAL ELECTIONS .00 18,860.88 18,600.00 (                   260.88) 101.4



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:26PM       PAGE: 6

ADMINISTRATION

01-25-5010-00 SALARIES 6,845.48 76,163.18 97,000.00 20,836.82 78.5

01-25-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

01-25-5011-00 PART TIME OFFICE 483.42 4,503.83 7,500.00 2,996.17 60.1

01-25-5012-00 HOURLY COMMUNICATIONS STAFF 960.40 13,121.49 18,000.00 4,878.51 72.9

01-25-5015-00 CLEANING SALARIES 216.67 2,583.37 3,500.00 916.63 73.8

01-25-5025-00 MANAGER 4,112.46 61,127.47 57,100.00 (                4,027.47) 107.1

01-25-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 771.12 10,874.27 14,300.00 3,425.73 76.0

01-25-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 776.38 10,583.61 12,800.00 2,216.39 82.7

01-25-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,829.78 21,838.06 33,000.00 11,161.94 66.2

01-25-5070-00 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION .00 641.22 1,000.00 358.78 64.1

01-25-6010-00 UTILITIES 282.84 3,921.34 6,000.00 2,078.66 65.4

01-25-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSE 501.85 5,996.24 6,700.00 703.76 89.5

01-25-6506-00 UTILITY BILL MAILING 636.15 7,604.09 8,300.00 695.91 91.6

01-25-6510-00 TELEPHONE 148.52 1,529.97 2,000.00 470.03 76.5

01-25-6511-00 TRAINING .00 20.00 1,000.00 980.00 2.0

01-25-6513-00 PUBLISHING 875.60 1,641.38 5,000.00 3,358.62 32.8

01-25-6515-00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 2,567.00 2,900.00 333.00 88.5

01-25-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 102.07 998.83 1,700.00 701.17 58.8

01-25-6520-00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES .00 163.05 2,000.00 1,836.95 8.2

01-25-6522-00 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 13,208.75 15,700.00 2,491.25 84.1

01-25-6544-05 SOFTWARE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

01-25-6544-07 MISC. OFFICE EQPT. .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

01-25-7020-00 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 255.00 747.58 3,800.00 3,052.42 19.7

01-25-8010-00 AUDIT .00 2,500.00 3,000.00 500.00 83.3

01-25-8012-00 COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL SERV 464.05 6,640.35 10,500.00 3,859.65 63.2

01-25-8014-00 LEGAL 4,526.00 33,465.40 42,000.00 8,534.60 79.7

01-25-8015-00 TAPING MEETINGS 775.52 5,635.64 7,000.00 1,364.36 80.5

01-25-8016-00 SALARY STUDY FEES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

01-25-8017-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

01-25-8019-00 TREASURER'S FEES 527.27 87,255.67 59,000.00 (              28,255.67) 147.9

01-25-9028-00 COMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 25,090.58 375,331.79 429,100.00 53,768.21 87.5



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:26PM       PAGE: 7

PLANNING & ZONING

01-30-5010-00 SALARIES 9,732.00 122,135.58 132,000.00 9,864.42 92.5

01-30-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 703.98 9,152.14 10,000.00 847.86 91.5

01-30-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 866.48 11,247.57 12,100.00 852.43 93.0

01-30-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,419.38 16,954.29 26,000.00 9,045.71 65.2

01-30-5070-00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION .00 641.22 1,700.00 1,058.78 37.7

01-30-6010-00 UTILITIES 136.18 1,888.08 3,000.00 1,111.92 62.9

01-30-6505-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 378.61 1,605.19 2,500.00 894.81 64.2

01-30-6510-00 TELEPHONE 148.53 1,488.49 1,400.00 (                     88.49) 106.3

01-30-6511-00 TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

01-30-6513-00 PUBLISH/RECORD 195.00 286.80 200.00 (                     86.80) 143.4

01-30-6515-00 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

01-30-6520-00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES .00 141.78 100.00 (                     41.78) 141.8

01-30-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 2,800.00 3,000.00 200.00 93.3

01-30-6544-04 MACHINERY AND EQPT. .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

01-30-8012-00 COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 156.80 1,881.60 2,000.00 118.40 94.1

01-30-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 235.00 1,109.85 15,500.00 14,390.15 7.2

01-30-8017-00 NORTH FRONT RANGE MPO .00 8,982.00 6,900.00 (                2,082.00) 130.2

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING 13,971.96 180,314.59 218,000.00 37,685.41 82.7



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:26PM       PAGE: 8

POLICE

01-35-5010-00 SALARIES 100,455.01 1,289,634.99 1,375,000.00 85,365.01 93.8

01-35-5010-03 OVERTIME PAY (                1,711.55) 3,539.17 13,500.00 9,960.83 26.2

01-35-5013-00 CLERICAL SALARIES 3,239.16 37,840.49 37,700.00 (                   140.49) 100.4

01-35-5015-00 PART-TIME SALARIES 4,876.42 54,240.69 59,000.00 4,759.31 91.9

01-35-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 7,414.75 102,628.03 114,000.00 11,371.97 90.0

01-35-5060-00 RETIREMENT 5,343.40 74,546.58 80,000.00 5,453.42 93.2

01-35-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,167.08 255,451.86 341,000.00 85,548.14 74.9

01-35-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 25,648.80 40,000.00 14,351.20 64.1

01-35-6010-00 UTILITIES 1,041.14 13,123.36 14,000.00 876.64 93.7

01-35-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSE 408.18 7,890.68 6,800.00 (                1,090.68) 116.0

01-35-6510-00 TELEPHONE 908.80 7,561.29 10,500.00 2,938.71 72.0

01-35-6511-00 TRAINING 178.00 10,123.01 11,000.00 876.99 92.0

01-35-6513-00 PUBLISHING .00 364.79 1,500.00 1,135.21 24.3

01-35-6515-00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 335.00 1,200.00 865.00 27.9

01-35-6518-00 CLEANING SERVICES 640.64 7,777.80 8,500.00 722.20 91.5

01-35-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS 604.49 49,604.49 50,500.00 895.51 98.2

01-35-6524-00 GAS AND OIL 1,484.90 34,552.55 26,400.00 (                8,152.55) 130.9

01-35-6526-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 507.77 5,866.74 6,500.00 633.26 90.3

01-35-6527-00 UNIFORMS AND CLEANING 504.00 8,266.89 9,000.00 733.11 91.9

01-35-6528-00 WELD COUNTY MAINT. AGREEME .00 26,391.99 26,500.00 108.01 99.6

01-35-6544-02 COMPUTER SYSTEMS .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

01-35-6544-04 RADAR GUNS .00 3,712.63 2,500.00 (                1,212.63) 148.5

01-35-6544-06 VESTS .00 1,558.00 5,000.00 3,442.00 31.2

01-35-6544-07 CAMERA & INVESTIGATION EQPT. 765.12 1,487.61 3,500.00 2,012.39 42.5

01-35-6544-09 SHOOTING RANGE SUPPLIES .00 2,951.67 3,600.00 648.33 82.0

01-35-6544-10 OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS .00 959.95 3,000.00 2,040.05 32.0

01-35-6544-11 POLICE EQUIPMENT 1,224.45 8,834.63 10,000.00 1,165.37 88.4

01-35-7010-00 BLDG. REPAIR & MAINT. 2,689.76 5,534.65 8,000.00 2,465.35 69.2

01-35-7020-00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 554.35 15,794.31 13,500.00 (                2,294.31) 117.0

01-35-8012-00 COMP. PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 292.19 9,424.85 10,000.00 575.15 94.3

01-35-8014-00 LEGAL .00 279.00 2,500.00 2,221.00 11.2

01-35-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,070.37 8,674.01 5,000.00 (                3,674.01) 173.5

01-35-8017-00 JUVENILE ASSESSMENT CENTER .00 5,340.00 5,400.00 60.00 98.9

01-35-8021-00 COMP. LINK TO RECORDS 894.55 11,344.15 10,500.00 (                   844.15) 108.0

01-35-9022-00 JAIL FEES .00 295.02 1,500.00 1,204.98 19.7

01-35-9028-00 COMMUNITY SERVICES .00 2,200.54 2,000.00 (                   200.54) 110.0

01-35-9028-01 TASK FORCE .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 100.0

01-35-9028-03 RECORDS CONTRACT .00 4,826.63 9,000.00 4,173.37 53.6

TOTAL POLICE 153,552.98 2,100,606.85 2,332,100.00 231,493.15 90.1



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 9

PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS

01-40-5010-00 SALARIES 2,912.69 33,615.57 37,600.00 3,984.43 89.4

01-40-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 191.06 2,485.16 2,900.00 414.84 85.7

01-40-5060-00 RETIREMENT 108.54 1,408.93 1,600.00 191.07 88.1

01-40-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 506.79 6,047.82 7,000.00 952.18 86.4

01-40-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 641.22 1,400.00 758.78 45.8

01-40-6010-00 UTILITIES 178.07 2,468.74 3,900.00 1,431.26 63.3

01-40-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSE 107.60 839.59 3,800.00 2,960.41 22.1

01-40-6510-00 TELEPHONE 148.53 1,488.46 1,600.00 111.54 93.0

01-40-6511-00 TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

01-40-6513-00 PUBLISHING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

01-40-6515-00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 25.00 200.00 175.00 12.5

01-40-6518-00 CLEANING & SUPPLIES 67.37 874.11 1,000.00 125.89 87.4

01-40-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 7,200.00 8,700.00 1,500.00 82.8

01-40-6526-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

01-40-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 782.01 2,000.00 1,217.99 39.1

01-40-8012-00 COMP. PROF. SERVICES 236.80 3,408.17 3,600.00 191.83 94.7

01-40-8014-00 LEGAL .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

01-40-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,400.00 103,400.00 127,000.00 23,600.00 81.4

TOTAL PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS 13,857.45 164,684.78 205,800.00 41,115.22 80.0



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 10

STREETS

01-45-5010-00 SALARIES 20,295.48 253,001.53 303,000.00 49,998.47 83.5

01-45-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 698.52 7,000.00 6,301.48 10.0

01-45-5015-00 PART-TIME SALARIES .00 13,170.15 15,000.00 1,829.85 87.8

01-45-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 1,403.41 19,769.70 26,000.00 6,230.30 76.0

01-45-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 1,084.66 15,208.89 19,000.00 3,791.11 80.1

01-45-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,087.83 65,765.58 82,000.00 16,234.42 80.2

01-45-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 15,389.28 19,100.00 3,710.72 80.6

01-45-6010-00 UTILITIES 534.14 6,482.78 10,000.00 3,517.22 64.8

01-45-6015-00 UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTIN 15,302.06 169,712.97 243,000.00 73,287.03 69.8

01-45-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSE .00 148.95 600.00 451.05 24.8

01-45-6510-00 TELEPHONE 404.74 4,101.97 3,600.00 (                   501.97) 113.9

01-45-6511-00 TRAINING .00 370.00 1,500.00 1,130.00 24.7

01-45-6515-00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

01-45-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 95.11 1,181.39 1,600.00 418.61 73.8

01-45-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 28,560.91 29,700.00 1,139.09 96.2

01-45-6524-00 GAS & OIL .00 16,738.97 14,000.00 (                2,738.97) 119.6

01-45-6526-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 346.72 5,960.28 4,500.00 (                1,460.28) 132.5

01-45-6530-00 SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL 5,964.56 16,841.04 35,000.00 18,158.96 48.1

01-45-6532-00 TRASH SERVICE 55,693.42 602,794.21 640,000.00 37,205.79 94.2

01-45-6534-00 WEED CONTROL .00 852.18 2,500.00 1,647.82 34.1

01-45-6536-00 STREET SIGNS 136.26 2,204.50 3,500.00 1,295.50 63.0

01-45-6544-03 EQUIPMENT .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

01-45-6544-06 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 1,181.30 2,588.16 7,500.00 4,911.84 34.5

01-45-6544-07 TOOLS 108.90 664.88 2,500.00 1,835.12 26.6

01-45-6544-09 SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 1,193.77 4,000.00 2,806.23 29.8

01-45-7020-00 REP & MAINT - EQUIP & BLDG 607.29 16,179.46 25,000.00 8,820.54 64.7

01-45-7030-00 REPAIR & MAINT. BLDGS. 28.56 979.80 3,000.00 2,020.20 32.7

01-45-8012-00 COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 219.95 2,229.50 1,200.00 (                1,029.50) 185.8

01-45-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 230.95 3,093.81 3,000.00 (                     93.81) 103.1

TOTAL STREETS 107,725.34 1,265,883.18 1,512,300.00 246,416.82 83.7



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 11

CEMETERY

01-50-5015-00 SALARIES .00 7,615.83 12,000.00 4,384.17 63.5

01-50-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES .00 582.67 1,000.00 417.33 58.3

01-50-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 2,161.80 1,500.00 (                   661.80) 144.1

01-50-6513-00 PUBLISHING .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

01-50-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 2,200.00 2,200.00 .00 100.0

01-50-6524-00 GAS & OIL .00 101.41 1,900.00 1,798.59 5.3

01-50-6526-00 SUPPLIES .00 840.15 2,200.00 1,359.85 38.2

01-50-6533-00 TREE TRIMMING .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 100.0

01-50-6534-00 FERTILIZER & WEED CONTROL .00 4,702.25 5,000.00 297.75 94.1

01-50-6544-03 SPINTRIMMER .00 71.58 800.00 728.42 9.0

01-50-6544-05 TOOLS .00 78.01 400.00 321.99 19.5

01-50-6544-06 TREES .00 1,230.00 2,000.00 770.00 61.5

01-50-7020-00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE .00 3,361.72 3,500.00 138.28 96.1

01-50-7025-00 SPRINKLER REPAIR .00 2,242.63 3,700.00 1,457.37 60.6

01-50-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL CEMETERY .00 29,188.05 41,000.00 11,811.95 71.2

ANIMAL CONTROL

01-55-5010-00 SALARIES 1,909.00 47,656.02 50,000.00 2,343.98 95.3

01-55-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

01-55-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 142.30 3,559.95 3,900.00 340.05 91.3

01-55-5060-00 RET BEN 80.86 2,018.57 2,200.00 181.43 91.8

01-55-5065-00 HEALTH BEN 759.97 9,068.60 12,000.00 2,931.40 75.6

01-55-5070-00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION .00 641.22 1,800.00 1,158.78 35.6

01-55-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 3,800.00 4,100.00 300.00 92.7

01-55-6524-00 GAS AND OIL 67.23 2,380.63 2,000.00 (                   380.63) 119.0

01-55-6526-00 SUPPLIES 376.58 601.34 1,200.00 598.66 50.1

01-55-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 1,368.02 1,500.00 131.98 91.2

01-55-7030-00 WEED/NUISANCE CONTROL .00 3,318.21 9,000.00 5,681.79 36.9

01-55-8016-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,200.00 6,550.00 7,000.00 450.00 93.6

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 4,535.94 80,962.56 95,200.00 14,237.44 85.0

SENIOR COORDINATOR PROGRAM

01-60-5015-00 PART-TIME SALARIES 3,384.16 41,540.23 41,800.00 259.77 99.4

01-60-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 236.12 3,073.16 3,200.00 126.84 96.0

01-60-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 695.71 8,302.14 8,500.00 197.86 97.7

01-60-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 641.22 1,200.00 558.78 53.4

01-60-6010-00 UTILITIES 335.47 4,169.87 4,500.00 330.13 92.7

01-60-6510-00 TELEPHONE 124.79 1,308.04 1,500.00 191.96 87.2

01-60-6520-00 MILEAGE 102.25 2,410.61 3,200.00 789.39 75.3

01-60-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 4,304.75 4,000.00 (                   304.75) 107.6

01-60-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 375.20 4,583.25 5,700.00 1,116.75 80.4

TOTAL SENIOR COORDINATOR PROGRAM 5,253.70 70,333.27 73,600.00 3,266.73 95.6



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 12

PARKS

01-65-5015-00 PART-TIME SALARIES .00 15,192.90 22,000.00 6,807.10 69.1

01-65-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES .00 1,018.70 1,800.00 781.30 56.6

01-65-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 1,282.44 2,000.00 717.56 64.1

01-65-6010-00 UTILITIES 273.70 2,729.34 7,000.00 4,270.66 39.0

01-65-6511-00 TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

01-65-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 2,400.00 2,400.00 .00 100.0

01-65-6524-00 GAS AND OIL .00 1,792.01 1,800.00 7.99 99.6

01-65-6526-00 SUPPLIES 316.48 1,600.23 2,500.00 899.77 64.0

01-65-6534-00 FERTILIZER AND WEED CONTROL .00 12,964.02 13,000.00 35.98 99.7

01-65-6542-00 PORTA-LETS .00 1,186.92 2,200.00 1,013.08 54.0

01-65-6544-01 MOWER .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

01-65-6544-02 SPIN TRIMMER .00 767.91 800.00 32.09 96.0

01-65-7020-00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE .00 5,580.28 5,000.00 (                   580.28) 111.6

01-65-7025-00 SPRINKLER REPAIRS .00 3,820.51 5,000.00 1,179.49 76.4

TOTAL PARKS 590.18 50,335.26 67,000.00 16,664.74 75.1

LIBRARY

01-70-7000-00 TOWN SUPPORT-LIBRARY 37,500.00 450,000.00 450,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL LIBRARY 37,500.00 450,000.00 450,000.00 .00 100.0

DEPARTMENT 75

01-75-6526-00 COMMUNITY CENTER SUPPLIES 144.17 1,583.51 6,000.00 4,416.49 26.4

01-75-7020-00 COMMUNITY CENTER REPAIR 684.20 6,273.07 9,000.00 2,726.93 69.7

01-75-7025-00 COMMUNITY CENTER UTILITIES 395.41 4,449.64 6,500.00 2,050.36 68.5

01-75-7031-00 DOWNTOWN BEAUTIFICATION 176.70 11,674.44 27,000.00 15,325.56 43.2

01-75-7040-00 OWNERS REP/YMCA - REC. CENTER 2,800.00 62,516.75 250,000.00 187,483.25 25.0

01-75-7041-00 GRANT MATCH .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

01-75-7051-00 MUSEUM IMPR. .00 18,000.00 25,000.00 7,000.00 72.0

01-75-7054-00 TOWN HALL IMPROVEMENTS 786.78 3,110.68 8,000.00 4,889.32 38.9

01-75-7055-00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONT. .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 100.0

01-75-7056-00 CITIZEN/BUSINESS OUTREACH COOR .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

01-75-7066-00 WEB SITE CONSULTANT .00 4,046.99 8,900.00 4,853.01 45.5

01-75-7070-00 BARBEQUE DAYS CONTRIBUTION .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.0

01-75-7080-00 MOSQUITO SPRAYING .00 18,414.00 19,000.00 586.00 96.9

01-75-7090-00 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES 3,783.36 7,444.45 17,000.00 9,555.55 43.8

01-75-7100-00 SEPARATION BENEFITS .00 .00 365,400.00 365,400.00 .0

01-75-7125-00 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE .00 4,186.97 16,000.00 11,813.03 26.2

01-75-7129-00 NEWSLETTER/COMMUNICATION .00 2,010.51 10,000.00 7,989.49 20.1

01-75-7130-00 TOWN HALL MAINT. AGREEMENT 160.24 3,553.59 5,000.00 1,446.41 71.1

01-75-7131-00 SAFETY AWARD PROGRAM .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

01-75-7133-00 DOWNTOWN FACADE GRANT PROGRAM 2,671.12 10,156.49 5,000.00 (                5,156.49) 203.1

01-75-7137-00 402 INTERCHANGE BEN. ANALYSIS .00 .00 45,000.00 45,000.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 75 11,601.98 194,421.09 879,300.00 684,878.91 22.1



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 13

TRANSFERS OUT

01-80-7040-00 TRANSFER WATER FUND 2,350.52 121,416.48 187,700.00 66,283.52 64.7

01-80-7050-00 TRANSFER - CONTINGENT FUND 25,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 .00 100.0

01-80-7056-00 COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTER .00 11,250.00 22,000,000.00 21,988,750.00 .1

01-80-7080-00 TRANSFER TO DEVELOPERS COST .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

01-80-7081-00 FUNDING I-25 IMPROVEMENTS .00 13,676.73 16,000.00 2,323.27 85.5

01-80-7110-00 SALES TAX REFUND (            146,347.50) 286,397.79 320,000.00 33,602.21 89.5

01-80-7115-00 TRANSFER TO EQPT. REPLACEMENT  .00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT (            118,996.98) 1,657,741.00 23,773,700.00 22,115,959.00 7.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 262,543.57 6,713,018.23 30,183,600.00 23,470,581.77 22.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 550,853.42 8,289,906.13 (       19,979,800.00) (       28,269,706.13) 41.5



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 15

02-00-4310-00 WATER CHARGES 124,756.64 2,947,989.31 2,500,000.00 (            447,989.31) 117.9

02-00-4320-00 WATER TAP FEES 22,728.72 522,098.57 .00 (            522,098.57) .0

02-00-4322-00 RAW WATER DEV. FEE 46,861.30 930,350.81 .00 (            930,350.81) .0

02-00-4325-00 WATER REFUNDS (                   883.37) (              14,302.48) .00 14,302.48 .0

02-00-4330-00 MISCELLANEOUS 30,684.00 865,347.50 150,000.00 (            715,347.50) 576.9

02-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 82,294.82 294,695.71 71,000.00 (            223,695.71) 415.1

02-00-4830-00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 2,350.52 121,416.48 187,700.00 66,283.52 64.7

TOTAL SOURCE 00 308,792.63 5,667,595.90 2,908,700.00 (         2,758,895.90) 194.9

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 308,792.63 5,667,595.90 2,908,700.00 (         2,758,895.90) 194.9



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 16

ADMINISTRATION

02-25-5010-00 SALARIES 3,417.20 42,225.72 65,000.00 22,774.28 65.0

02-25-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

02-25-5015-00 PART-TIME SALARIES 283.42 4,303.83 7,500.00 3,196.17 57.4

02-25-5020-00 JANITORIAL SALARIES 216.67 2,583.37 2,700.00 116.63 95.7

02-25-5025-00 MANAGER 2,118.53 31,489.92 29,700.00 (                1,789.92) 106.0

02-25-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 375.00 5,469.34 8,000.00 2,530.66 68.4

02-25-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 420.02 5,750.82 8,100.00 2,349.18 71.0

02-25-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,056.51 13,132.49 16,000.00 2,867.51 82.1

02-25-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 641.22 1,000.00 358.78 64.1

02-25-6010-00 UTILITIES 167.61 2,323.75 3,500.00 1,176.25 66.4

02-25-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSE 667.67 1,778.56 3,600.00 1,821.44 49.4

02-25-6506-00 UTILITY BILL MAILING 636.14 7,604.05 8,300.00 695.95 91.6

02-25-6507-00 BILL PRESENTMENT 2,114.83 7,452.74 10,000.00 2,547.26 74.5

02-25-6510-00 TELEPHONE 148.52 1,488.44 1,700.00 211.56 87.6

02-25-6511-00 TRAINING & MEETINGS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

02-25-6513-00 PUBLISHING .00 27.00 1,000.00 973.00 2.7

02-25-6515-00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 2,229.00 2,700.00 471.00 82.6

02-25-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 67.37 1,073.69 1,000.00 (                     73.69) 107.4

02-25-6520-00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES .00 175.89 500.00 324.11 35.2

02-25-6522-00 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 6,300.00 7,000.00 700.00 90.0

02-25-6544-02 CAPITAL OUTLAY - COMP. SOFT .00 2,700.00 3,200.00 500.00 84.4

02-25-6544-04 COMPUTER .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

02-25-6544-07 MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

02-25-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINT. .00 555.51 1,000.00 444.49 55.6

02-25-8010-00 AUDIT .00 2,500.00 3,000.00 500.00 83.3

02-25-8011-00 PROF. SERV. - WATER COUNSEL 3,372.50 14,996.49 30,000.00 15,003.51 50.0

02-25-8012-00 COMP. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 464.05 8,667.76 8,300.00 (                   367.76) 104.4

02-25-8014-00 LEGAL 589.00 12,220.75 6,000.00 (                6,220.75) 203.7

02-25-8016-00 SALARY STUDY FEES .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0

02-25-8017-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,258.45 29,550.93 25,000.00 (                4,550.93) 118.2

02-25-9028-00 COMMUNICATIONS .00 13.50 3,000.00 2,986.50 .5

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 21,373.49 207,254.77 259,800.00 52,545.23 79.8



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 17

OPERATIONS - WATER FUND

02-70-5010-00 SALARIES 16,250.84 187,322.26 235,000.00 47,677.74 79.7

02-70-5010-03 OVERTIME 174.87 3,316.58 10,000.00 6,683.42 33.2

02-70-5015-00 PART TIME SALARIES .00 2,177.70 2,600.00 422.30 83.8

02-70-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 1,099.74 14,082.13 18,900.00 4,817.87 74.5

02-70-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 719.94 8,750.17 13,500.00 4,749.83 64.8

02-70-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,865.05 50,166.06 65,000.00 14,833.94 77.2

02-70-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 6,934.35 8,000.00 1,065.65 86.7

02-70-6010-00 UTILITIES 14,736.27 203,490.23 205,000.00 1,509.77 99.3

02-70-6510-00 TELEPHONE 597.06 6,569.45 8,300.00 1,730.55 79.2

02-70-6511-00 TRAINING .00 2,286.48 4,000.00 1,713.52 57.2

02-70-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 95.11 1,075.29 1,600.00 524.71 67.2

02-70-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 27,255.00 27,400.00 145.00 99.5

02-70-6524-00 GAS AND OIL 351.42 10,792.13 8,800.00 (                1,992.13) 122.6

02-70-6526-00 CHEMICALS 3,023.68 157,628.55 160,000.00 2,371.45 98.5

02-70-6527-00 SUPPLIES-SAFETY EQPT. 120.35 791.27 2,500.00 1,708.73 31.7

02-70-6528-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 93.24 5,406.32 10,400.00 4,993.68 52.0

02-70-6544-01 METER UPGRADE 15,305.73 56,062.47 75,000.00 18,937.53 74.8

02-70-6544-02 TOOLS .00 1,010.09 6,500.00 5,489.91 15.5

02-70-6544-07 TESTING EQUIPMENT .00 .00 4,200.00 4,200.00 .0

02-70-6544-08 VEHICLE-PURCHASE .00 18,595.00 18,500.00 (                     95.00) 100.5

02-70-6544-13 WATER PLANT IMPROVEMENTS .00 23,012.61 65,000.00 41,987.39 35.4

02-70-6544-19 DAF SATURATOR SYSTEM .00 .00 65,000.00 65,000.00 .0

02-70-6544-22 WATERLINE REPLACEMENT .00 .00 33,000.00 33,000.00 .0

02-70-6544-29 INSTRUMENTATION UPGRADES .00 2,601.22 50,000.00 47,398.78 5.2

02-70-6544-36 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS 14,664.30 15,104.00 42,000.00 26,896.00 36.0

02-70-7015-00 R&M WATERLINES 1,840.00 6,886.62 30,000.00 23,113.38 23.0

02-70-7020-00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,413.75 27,992.16 80,000.00 52,007.84 35.0

02-70-7022-00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 49.01 2,910.43 3,500.00 589.57 83.2

02-70-7030-00 PURCHASED WATER .00 1,500,029.00 1,512,700.00 12,671.00 99.2

02-70-7031-00 CWCWD EMERGENCY CONNECTION 586.00 6,488.90 7,100.00 611.10 91.4

02-70-7035-00 WATER ASSESMENT .00 111,608.25 118,000.00 6,391.75 94.6

02-70-7090-00 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES .00 4,190.27 10,000.00 5,809.73 41.9

02-70-8012-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 785.22 25,816.80 50,000.00 24,183.20 51.6

TOTAL OPERATIONS - WATER FUND 77,771.58 2,490,351.79 2,951,500.00 461,148.21 84.4

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 99,145.07 2,697,606.56 3,211,300.00 513,693.44 84.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 209,647.56 2,969,989.34 (            302,600.00) (         3,272,589.34) 981.5



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 19

03-00-4310-00 SEWER CHARGES 164,041.18 1,919,222.19 1,825,000.00 (              94,222.19) 105.2

03-00-4320-00 SEWER TAP FEES 17,200.00 171,500.00 .00 (            171,500.00) .0

03-00-4330-00 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00 22,257.18 10,000.00 (              12,257.18) 222.6

03-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 47,028.11 119,081.13 50,000.00 (              69,081.13) 238.2

TOTAL SOURCE 00 229,269.29 2,232,060.50 1,885,000.00 (            347,060.50) 118.4

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 229,269.29 2,232,060.50 1,885,000.00 (            347,060.50) 118.4



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 20

PERSONNEL

03-25-5010-00 SALARIES 4,450.47 55,500.94 80,000.00 24,499.06 69.4

03-25-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

03-25-5015-00 PART-TIME SALARIES 283.42 4,303.83 7,500.00 3,196.17 57.4

03-25-5020-00 JANITORIAL SALARIES 216.66 2,583.26 2,600.00 16.74 99.4

03-25-5025-00 MANAGER SALARIES 4,112.46 61,127.70 57,100.00 (                4,027.70) 107.1

03-25-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 597.17 8,403.86 11,200.00 2,796.14 75.0

03-25-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 700.51 9,408.48 11,600.00 2,191.52 81.1

03-25-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,580.61 18,341.51 24,200.00 5,858.49 75.8

03-25-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 641.22 800.00 158.78 80.2

03-25-6010-00 UTILITIES - TOWN HALL 209.51 2,904.70 4,400.00 1,495.30 66.0

03-25-6505-00 OFFICE EXPENSES 85.04 579.58 3,200.00 2,620.42 18.1

03-25-6506-00 UTILITY BILL MAILING 636.14 7,604.00 7,800.00 196.00 97.5

03-25-6507-00 ON LINE BILL PRESENTMENT .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

03-25-6510-00 TELEPHONE 148.52 1,488.44 1,800.00 311.56 82.7

03-25-6511-00 TRAINING & MEETINGS .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0

03-25-6515-00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

03-25-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 67.37 1,168.49 1,100.00 (                     68.49) 106.2

03-25-6520-00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES .00 141.97 500.00 358.03 28.4

03-25-6522-00 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 6,500.00 7,200.00 700.00 90.3

03-25-6544-02 COMPUTER SOFTWARE .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0

03-25-6544-04 CAPITAL OUTLAY - COMPUTER .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

03-25-6544-07 MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

03-25-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 458.34 800.00 341.66 57.3

03-25-8010-00 AUDIT .00 2,000.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 40.0

03-25-8012-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 464.05 7,840.10 7,000.00 (                   840.10) 112.0

03-25-8014-00 LEGAL 2,663.25 6,301.25 16,000.00 9,698.75 39.4

03-25-8016-00 SALARY STUDY .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

03-25-8017-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ENG. 580.80 20,147.20 30,000.00 9,852.80 67.2

TOTAL PERSONNEL 16,795.98 217,444.87 295,400.00 77,955.13 73.6



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 21

OPERATIONS - SEWER FUND

03-70-5010-00 SALARIES 19,550.95 221,726.47 280,000.00 58,273.53 79.2

03-70-5010-03 OVERTIME PAY 213.73 3,941.32 10,000.00 6,058.68 39.4

03-70-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 1,344.13 16,485.30 22,200.00 5,714.70 74.3

03-70-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 879.91 10,694.24 16,500.00 5,805.76 64.8

03-70-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 5,946.17 61,314.14 81,000.00 19,685.86 75.7

03-70-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 4,369.47 8,900.00 4,530.53 49.1

03-70-6010-00 UTILITIES 21,549.85 214,529.19 220,000.00 5,470.81 97.5

03-70-6510-00 TELEPHONE 614.27 6,727.56 6,500.00 (                   227.56) 103.5

03-70-6511-00 TRAINING .00 200.00 3,300.00 3,100.00 6.1

03-70-6518-00 CLEANING SUPPLIES 95.11 1,075.29 1,500.00 424.71 71.7

03-70-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 27,855.02 29,300.00 1,444.98 95.1

03-70-6524-00 GAS AND OIL 351.42 10,244.98 9,100.00 (                1,144.98) 112.6

03-70-6525-00 GIS MAPPING .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

03-70-6526-00 CHEMICALS 9,420.95 135,044.14 120,000.00 (              15,044.14) 112.5

03-70-6527-00 SUPPLIES-SAFETY EQPT. 59.70 1,116.48 3,500.00 2,383.52 31.9

03-70-6528-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 99.08 3,529.81 10,000.00 6,470.19 35.3

03-70-6544-02 TOOLS 194.25 477.91 3,500.00 3,022.09 13.7

03-70-6544-03 VEHICLE .00 17,689.00 19,000.00 1,311.00 93.1

03-70-6544-04 MANHOLE INSTALLATION .00 22,920.00 50,000.00 27,080.00 45.8

03-70-6544-10 SEWERLINE REPLACEMENT .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

03-70-6544-16 INSTRUMENTATION UPGRADES .00 .00 140,000.00 140,000.00 .0

03-70-6544-20 LOW POINT - IMPROVEMENTS 49,382.50 86,695.00 400,000.00 313,305.00 21.7

03-70-7015-00 REPAIRS & MAINT - MAINS 150.00 11,686.54 20,000.00 8,313.46 58.4

03-70-7020-00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,931.32 91,120.34 120,000.00 28,879.66 75.9

03-70-7022-00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 256.77 1,705.56 3,000.00 1,294.44 56.9

03-70-7023-00 WEED CONTROL/GROUND MAINT. .00 1,928.40 3,000.00 1,071.60 64.3

03-70-7025-00 SEWERLINE CLEANING 43,109.20 43,109.20 45,000.00 1,890.80 95.8

03-70-7090-00 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES .00 1,000.00 7,500.00 6,500.00 13.3

03-70-8012-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,822.43 49,523.47 50,000.00 476.53 99.1

TOTAL OPERATIONS - SEWER FUND 159,971.74 1,046,708.83 1,727,800.00 681,091.17 60.6

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 176,767.72 1,264,153.70 2,023,200.00 759,046.30 62.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 52,501.57 967,906.80 (            138,200.00) (         1,106,106.80) 700.4



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

CONSERVATION TRUST

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 24

05-00-4070-00 COLORADO LOTTERY 21,228.35 78,344.92 70,000.00 (                8,344.92) 111.9

05-00-4110-00 PARK FEES 3,000.00 62,000.00 62,500.00 500.00 99.2

05-00-4130-00 LARIMER COUNTY USE TAX 10,705.86 108,112.39 90,000.00 (              18,112.39) 120.1

05-00-4330-00 OTHER 576.37 13,005.54 5,000.00 (                8,005.54) 260.1

05-00-4610-00 CT-EARNINGS ON INVEST. 4,204.13 24,407.73 9,000.00 (              15,407.73) 271.2

TOTAL SOURCE 00 39,714.71 285,870.58 236,500.00 (              49,370.58) 120.9

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 39,714.71 285,870.58 236,500.00 (              49,370.58) 120.9



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

CONSERVATION TRUST

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 25

05-70-6533-00 TREE TRIMMING .00 6,551.19 6,000.00 (                   551.19) 109.2

05-70-6544-01 CAPITAL - TREES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0

05-70-6545-00 EDDIE ARAGON PARK .00 1,466.57 5,000.00 3,533.43 29.3

05-70-6546-00 SUNRISE PARK 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 2,000.00 50.0

05-70-6547-00 PARISH PARK .00 29.61 4,000.00 3,970.39 .7

05-70-6548-00 HAYS PARK .00 47.44 6,000.00 5,952.56 .8

05-70-6549-00 PIONEER RIDGE PARK .00 110.00 4,000.00 3,890.00 2.8

05-70-6550-00 ROLLING HILLS RANCH PARK .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

05-70-6551-00 JOHNSTOWN LAKE PARK .00 7,478.54 8,000.00 521.46 93.5

05-70-6553-00 CLEARVIEW PARK .00 150,078.89 165,000.00 14,921.11 91.0

05-70-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINT. .00 332.50 6,000.00 5,667.50 5.5

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 2,000.00 168,094.74 219,000.00 50,905.26 76.8

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 2,000.00 168,094.74 219,000.00 50,905.26 76.8

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 37,714.71 117,775.84 17,500.00 (            100,275.84) 673.0



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

CONTINGENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 27

06-00-4110-00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 25,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 .00 100.0

06-00-4610-00 CF-EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 4,272.66 28,796.47 7,200.00 (              21,596.47) 400.0

TOTAL SOURCE 00 29,272.66 253,796.47 232,200.00 (              21,596.47) 109.3

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 29,272.66 253,796.47 232,200.00 (              21,596.47) 109.3



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

CONTINGENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 28

06-70-6544-00 TRANSFER TO BANK FUND .00 7,390.40 1,855,500.00 1,848,109.60 .4

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 .00 7,390.40 1,855,500.00 1,848,109.60 .4

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 7,390.40 1,855,500.00 1,848,109.60 .4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 29,272.66 246,406.07 (         1,623,300.00) (         1,869,706.07) 15.2



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

CEMETERY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 30

07-00-4310-00 CEMETERY LOTS AND CARE .00 3,843.00 3,000.00 (                   843.00) 128.1

07-00-4610-00 CP-EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 429.27 2,936.94 900.00 (                2,036.94) 326.3

TOTAL SOURCE 00 429.27 6,779.94 3,900.00 (                2,879.94) 173.8

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 429.27 6,779.94 3,900.00 (                2,879.94) 173.8

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 429.27 6,779.94 3,900.00 (                2,879.94) 173.8



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 33

09-00-4110-00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND .00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 .00 100.0

09-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 13,997.74 39,838.94 5,000.00 (              34,838.94) 796.8

TOTAL SOURCE 00 13,997.74 1,039,838.94 1,005,000.00 (              34,838.94) 103.5

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 13,997.74 1,039,838.94 1,005,000.00 (              34,838.94) 103.5



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:27PM       PAGE: 34

09-70-6544-03 GRADER ROLL OVER .00 18,900.00 18,900.00 .00 100.0

09-70-6544-04 POLICE VEHICLE .00 98,413.08 99,500.00 1,086.92 98.9

09-70-6544-07 PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT .00 128,180.65 133,000.00 4,819.35 96.4

09-70-6544-10 COMPUTERS .00 999.41 5,200.00 4,200.59 19.2

09-70-6544-12 LOADER .00 19,200.00 19,500.00 300.00 98.5

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 .00 265,693.14 276,100.00 10,406.86 96.2

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 265,693.14 276,100.00 10,406.86 96.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 13,997.74 774,145.80 728,900.00 (              45,245.80) 106.2



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

DRAINAGE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 36

11-00-4110-00 DRAINAGE FEES 36,225.09 508,617.21 416,000.00 (              92,617.21) 122.3

11-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 12,404.32 62,362.53 22,500.00 (              39,862.53) 277.2

TOTAL SOURCE 00 48,629.41 570,979.74 438,500.00 (            132,479.74) 130.2

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 48,629.41 570,979.74 438,500.00 (            132,479.74) 130.2



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

DRAINAGE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 37

ADMINISTRATION

11-25-5010-00 CLERICAL SALARIES 1,492.33 19,105.18 38,900.00 19,794.82 49.1

11-25-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

11-25-5011-00 PART TIME OFFICE 283.41 4,303.75 12,600.00 8,296.25 34.2

11-25-5025-00 MANAGER 2,118.53 31,489.92 29,500.00 (                1,989.92) 106.8

11-25-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 257.23 3,778.65 6,300.00 2,521.35 60.0

11-25-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 258.84 3,569.92 5,700.00 2,130.08 62.6

11-25-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 775.55 9,257.97 10,200.00 942.03 90.8

11-25-5070-00 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION .00 641.22 700.00 58.78 91.6

11-25-6010-00 UTILITIES 73.33 1,016.70 1,600.00 583.30 63.5

11-25-6505-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 439.82 800.00 360.18 55.0

11-25-6506-00 UTILITY BILL MAILING 636.14 7,604.00 7,900.00 296.00 96.3

11-25-6507-00 ON LINE BILL PRESENTMENT .00 .00 2,300.00 2,300.00 .0

11-25-6510-00 TELEPHONE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

11-25-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 2,600.00 2,800.00 200.00 92.9

11-25-6544-04 COMPUTER SOFTWARE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

11-25-7020-00 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS .00 382.11 500.00 117.89 76.4

11-25-8010-00 AUDIT .00 2,075.00 2,500.00 425.00 83.0

11-25-8012-00 COMPUTER PROF. SERVICES 307.25 4,257.00 3,700.00 (                   557.00) 115.1

11-25-8014-00 LEGAL .00 1,445.75 2,200.00 754.25 65.7

11-25-8017-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 6,202.61 91,966.99 134,100.00 42,133.01 68.6

OPERATIONS

11-70-5010-00 SALARIES 3,508.79 26,241.62 63,200.00 36,958.38 41.5

11-70-5010-03 OVERTIME .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

11-70-5050-00 PAYROLL TAXES 205.82 1,845.62 4,900.00 3,054.38 37.7

11-70-5060-00 RETIREMENT FUND 118.96 1,081.72 4,200.00 3,118.28 25.8

11-70-5065-00 HEALTH INSURANCE 840.57 9,895.83 24,000.00 14,104.17 41.2

11-70-5070-00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION .00 1,923.66 1,900.00 (                     23.66) 101.3

11-70-6510-00 TELEPHONE 17.27 619.94 900.00 280.06 68.9

11-70-6511-00 TRAINING .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

11-70-6522-00 INSURANCE .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 100.0

11-70-6524-00 GAS & OIL 197.73 2,461.54 2,000.00 (                   461.54) 123.1

11-70-6526-00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 37.11 401.77 1,000.00 598.23 40.2

11-70-6544-06 INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

11-70-7020-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE (                1,272.32) 2,794.23 1,000.00 (                1,794.23) 279.4

11-70-7022-00 VEHICLE REPAIRS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

11-70-7024-00 INLET REPLACEMENT 10,400.00 10,400.00 20,000.00 9,600.00 52.0

11-70-7026-00 CURB/GUTTER REPLACEMENT 2,000.00 19,017.50 70,000.00 50,982.50 27.2

TOTAL OPERATIONS 16,053.93 81,683.43 220,100.00 138,416.57 37.1

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 22,256.54 173,650.42 354,200.00 180,549.58 49.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 26,372.87 397,329.32 84,300.00 (            313,029.32) 471.3



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

LIBRARY

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 39

14-00-5010-00 LIBRARY- SALARIES 19,712.33 304,077.07 398,000.00 93,922.93 76.4

14-00-5050-00 LIBRARY-PAYROLL TAXES 1,485.53 23,070.26 48,000.00 24,929.74 48.1

14-00-5065-00 HEALTH INS. 500.00 5,654.90 10,000.00 4,345.10 56.6

14-00-5070-00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION .00 641.22 4,000.00 3,358.78 16.0

14-00-6522-00 INSURANCE AND BONDS .00 3,800.00 .00 (                3,800.00) .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 21,697.86 337,243.45 460,000.00 122,756.55 73.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 21,697.86 337,243.45 460,000.00 122,756.55 73.3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              21,697.86) (            337,243.45) (            460,000.00) (            122,756.55) (  73.3)



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 41

15-00-4060-00 USE TAX 189,348.17 3,036,881.07 1,000,000.00 (         2,036,881.07) 303.7

15-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 69,541.11 285,737.46 65,000.00 (            220,737.46) 439.6

TOTAL SOURCE 00 258,889.28 3,322,618.53 1,065,000.00 (         2,257,618.53) 312.0

SOURCE 01

15-01-4530-00 DEVELOPER REIMBURSEMENT .00 34,040.19 60,000.00 25,959.81 56.7

TOTAL SOURCE 01 .00 34,040.19 60,000.00 25,959.81 56.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 258,889.28 3,356,658.72 1,125,000.00 (         2,231,658.72) 298.4



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 42

15-70-7020-00 STREET REPAIR & MAINT. 1,272.32 305,368.73 350,000.00 44,631.27 87.3

15-70-7022-00 ALLEY IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

15-70-7035-00 COMMUNITY CENTER IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

15-70-7045-00 STREETLIGHTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

15-70-7047-00 SIGNS .00 2,056.00 5,000.00 2,944.00 41.1

15-70-7055-00 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL 1,817.50 634,314.95 1,200,000.00 565,685.05 52.9

15-70-7062-00 COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTER .00 996,497.82 6,000,000.00 5,003,502.18 16.6

15-70-7065-00 SIDEWALK/CURB REPL. .00 16,377.50 15,000.00 (                1,377.50) 109.2

15-70-7085-00 SHOP IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 3,089.82 1,954,615.00 7,587,500.00 5,632,885.00 25.8

15-80-7060-00 REBATE 159,130.00 181,722.83 180,000.00 (                1,722.83) 101.0

15-80-7090-00 I-25 GRANT CONTRIBUTION .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 80 159,130.00 431,722.83 430,000.00 (                1,722.83) 100.4

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 162,219.82 2,386,337.83 8,017,500.00 5,631,162.17 29.8

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 96,669.46 970,320.89 (         6,892,500.00) (         7,862,820.89) 14.1



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

JOHNSON'S CORNER IMP. FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 44

16-00-4070-00 FROM SALES TAX 8,683.92 121,350.18 112,500.00 (                8,850.18) 107.9

16-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS .00 24.47 100.00 75.53 24.5

TOTAL SOURCE 00 8,683.92 121,374.65 112,600.00 (                8,774.65) 107.8

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 8,683.92 121,374.65 112,600.00 (                8,774.65) 107.8



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

JOHNSON'S CORNER IMP. FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 45

16-70-7010-00 CONSTRUCTION 27,400.00 114,900.00 114,900.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 27,400.00 114,900.00 114,900.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 27,400.00 114,900.00 114,900.00 .00 100.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              18,716.08) 6,474.65 (                2,300.00) (                8,774.65) 281.5



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

IMPACT FEES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 47

17-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 47,362.38 226,817.78 50,000.00 (            176,817.78) 453.6

TOTAL SOURCE 00 47,362.38 226,817.78 50,000.00 (            176,817.78) 453.6

SOURCE 01

17-01-4110-01 TRANSPORATION FAC. DEV. FEE 43,925.24 1,299,261.60 405,000.00 (            894,261.60) 320.8

17-01-4110-02 POLICE FACILTIES DEV. FEE 7,697.35 269,671.39 132,000.00 (            137,671.39) 204.3

17-01-4110-03 PUBLIC FACILITIES DEV. FEE 13,027.28 648,105.76 28,000.00 (            620,105.76) 2314.7

17-01-4110-04 PARKS & OPEN SPACE DEV. FEE 6,698.00 379,334.00 150,000.00 (            229,334.00) 252.9

17-01-4110-05 LIBRARY FACILITIES FEE 5,226.00 273,112.00 100,000.00 (            173,112.00) 273.1

17-01-4110-06 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 557.72 8,362.10 5,000.00 (                3,362.10) 167.2

TOTAL SOURCE 01 77,131.59 2,877,846.85 820,000.00 (         2,057,846.85) 351.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 124,493.97 3,104,664.63 870,000.00 (         2,234,664.63) 356.9



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

IMPACT FEES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 48

17-70-6544-01 POLICE VEHICLE .00 92,410.83 93,000.00 589.17 99.4

17-70-6544-15 POLICE EQUIPMENT .00 10,979.62 33,200.00 22,220.38 33.1

17-70-6544-19 ANNUAL LEASE/UTILITIES 1,771.68 21,422.28 26,500.00 5,077.72 80.8

17-70-6544-20 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGNALS .00 28,995.00 75,000.00 46,005.00 38.7

17-70-8017-00 PARKS & OPEN - PROFESSIONAL .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0

17-70-8018-00 TRANSPORTATION EXPENDITURES .00 1,000.00 30,000.00 29,000.00 3.3

17-70-8018-02 HWY 34/LARIMER PKWY SIGNAL .00 37,295.51 .00 (              37,295.51) .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 1,771.68 192,103.24 272,700.00 80,596.76 70.4

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,771.68 192,103.24 272,700.00 80,596.76 70.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 122,722.29 2,912,561.39 597,300.00 (         2,315,261.39) 487.6



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 52

20-00-4110-00 STREET MAINTENANCE FEES 28,711.77 334,828.60 305,000.00 (              29,828.60) 109.8

20-00-4610-00 EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 654.29 1,122.09 500.00 (                   622.09) 224.4

TOTAL SOURCE 00 29,366.06 335,950.69 305,500.00 (              30,450.69) 110.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 29,366.06 335,950.69 305,500.00 (              30,450.69) 110.0



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  01/15/2019     01:28PM       PAGE: 53

20-70-7020-00 STREET MAINTENANCE 2,709.16 274,203.27 300,000.00 25,796.73 91.4

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 70 2,709.16 274,203.27 300,000.00 25,796.73 91.4

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 2,709.16 274,203.27 300,000.00 25,796.73 91.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 26,656.90 61,747.42 5,500.00 (              56,247.42) 1122.7



  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
PAYMENT 

OF 
BILLS 

 
  

 
 

  
 
 
       







  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
WATER AND SEWER  

 
AGREEMENT 

 
 
  

 
 

  
 
 
       



















  
 
 

 
 
 
   

 
WATER AND SEWER  

 
AGREEMENT 

 
 
  

 
 

  
 
 
       









 
AGENDA ITEM 7 
 
 
 
 

TOWN MANAGER 
 

REPORT 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN 

MEMORANDUM 
 

The Community That Cares 

 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and Town Council Members 

 

FROM:  Matt LeCerf, Interim Town Manager 

 

DATE:  January 23, 2019 

 

CC:   Town Staff 

Local Media 

 

SUBJECT:  Departmental Report 

 

 

Upcoming Town Council Work Sessions – If there are topics that the Council would like staff to 

schedule for discussion, please let me know. The following topics are recommended for Council 

discussion (all meetings will be held in the Town Council Chambers unless otherwise indicated): 

 

 01/23/2019 – Regular Town Council Meeting 

 01/28/2019 – Work Session – Infrastructure (6:30 PM) 

 02/04/2019 – Regular Town Council Meeting 

 02/11/2019 – Work Session – None Planned 

 02/20/2019 – Regular Town Council Meeting (Due to Holiday on 18th) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Police Department 

Training: 

 

  A Women’s Place Training 

o Learned about statistics involving DV victims 

o We were provided information on shelters for victims 

o Services that A Women’s Place offers 

 Mental Health Hold Training 

o What constitutes a mental health hold 

o What to do with someone who is gravely endangered 

o Detox holds 

o Services provide by PVH and Banner Health 

 Dealing with the Homeless Population Training  

o Cold weather shelter vs. Homeless shelter 

o Where to take the homeless we come in contact with 

o What to do with a veteran who is homeless 

o Provided information on resources for the homeless 

 Larimer County Humane Society – The Town entered into a contract for animal receiving 

services with Larimer County Humane Society. The fee and level of service was the same as 

2018. 



 

Administration 

 Planning & Development Director – Interviews for the Planning and Development Director 

were conducted last week with a scheduled meet and greet on the 23rd with the Council will 

be hosted starting at 6:15 p.m. 

 Annexation Meeting – The Town Attorney and Manager met with a party interested in 

annexing property into Johnstown and hope to work through a tentative agreement and 

petition in the future for the Council consideration. 

 Northern Front Range Water Quality Planning Association – I had the opportunity to meet 

with Mark Thomas about the permitting process at the State in anticipation of our work 

session on the 28th regarding sewer development and expansion. 

 CDPHE Response – We will have our initial response to CDPHE by Friday of this week and 

another follow up by April 5th for their consideration to address their noted issues during their 

sanitary survey. 

 Recreation Center Meeting – There is a regular meeting with the contractor, architect, and 

owner’s representative every Tuesday at 9:30 am. The project completion date is still intact 

although they have been experiencing higher than expected ground water during excavation 

of the pool. 

 

Public Works Department 

Streets, Storm water & Parks 

 Crack sealing – Crack sealed Angelica and Angelica Place in Thompson crossing. Sycamore 

in Clearview Ave in now. 11 tons (10 pallets) of material were applied for this work. 

 Christmas Decorations – Crews removed Christmas decoration from around Town.  

 Road Grading – Grading was done two times on our County Roads for a total of 

approximately 16 miles lane miles of road. 

 Street Lights – Crews repaired a number of street lights in Downtown. Also a list from the 

Police Department consisting of 27 locations around Town were submitted to Xcel for repair. 

If citizens note street light outages, they are encouraged to contact both Xcel and the Town. 

 Community Cleanup Day - Cleanup Days is set for April 27th. 

 

Water & Wastewater 

 Roof Replacement and Security Gate Access – Both projects, to replace the membrane roof 

and the security gate access at the water treatment plant have been completed and approved 

based on inspections. 

 Water Treatment Plant Improvements – A pre-bid meeting was held on water plant piping 

project on January 15th and bids will be opened on January 22nd, and presented at the January 

23rd Council Meeting with plans to award a contract, and notice to proceed.  

 Water Treatment Plant Maintenance - We are preforming the yearly maintenance of the DAF 

system. This includes draining and cleaning of all of the basins and checking all the 

mechanical components. 

 New Fan Press - We are running the fan press at Low Point 4 to 5 days a week with 

reasonable success while we fine tune the settings.  

 Sewer Service Lines - Two back-ups on private lines have been reported. Both appeared to be 

caused by tree roots. 



 
AGENDA ITEM 9A 
 
 
 
 

CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING 
 

(Weld County School District 
RE5-J Cash in Lieu Fees) 

 
 
 



*PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURE – _________________________ 

 

1. Open public hearing. 

2. Receive information from staff. 

3. Receive information from applicant. 

4. Receive information from public. 

a. Ask to hear from anyone who supports ______. 

b. Ask to hear from anyone who opposes ______. 

5. Receive rebuttal from applicant.  (Discretionary and only if warranted at the time.) 

6.  Additional questions from Council, if any.  (Council may ask questions at any time until 
the hearing is closed.) 

7. Close the public hearing.   

8. Discussion and deliberation among Council. 

9. Make a decision and/or motion from Council.   

SUGGESTED MOTIONS 

For Approval:  
I move to approve ________. 
 
For Denial:  
I move to deny approval of _________. 
 

 

 

 



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 
 
AGENDA DATE:    January 23, 2019 
 
ITEM NUMBER:   9A 
  
SUBJECT:  Weld County Reorganized School District RE-5J Cash In Lieu 

Fees 
  
ACTION PROPOSED:  Continued Public Hearing (First Reading) – First Amendment 

to the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) Between Town of 
Johnstown and Weld County Reorganized School District RE-5J 

 
ATTACHEMENTS:  1. Intergovernmental Agreement with Exhibits A & B 
     2. Correspondence and Analysis from RE-5J of Cash in Lieu Fees 
    
PRESENTED BY:   Matt LeCerf, Interim Town Manager 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  On Monday November 19, 2019, Council was provided 
with the information related to a recently updated cash in lieu commissioned by and for the 
Johnstown-Milliken RE-5J School District. Our current IGA with RE-5J provides for regular 
updates to the impact fee based on verified information. Based on the recent review by their 
consultant, RE-5J is requesting an increase in the cash in lieu fee schedule as more clearly 
described in the table below:  
 

Unit Type Current Cash in Lieu Fee Proposed Cash in Lieu Fee 
Single Family Detached $750.00 $924.00 
Single Family Attached (Per Unit) $750.00 $353.00 
Multifamily (Per Unit) $750.00 $613.00 
Mobile Home $750.00 $1530.00 
 
As part of approval of the updated cash in lieu fees a public hearing is required which was set for 
January 7, 2019 and continued until January 23, 2019 due to the school district not having 
representation to answer questions from the Council. Based upon the outcome of the public 
hearing and direction from the Council, formal consideration by the Council may take place at 
the next meeting scheduled for Monday February 4, 2019.  The proposed amendment to the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) is attached and incorporates the change in the methodology 
based on Exhibits A and B. It also includes as requested by the District, an update to the address 
of correspondence between the two parties  
 
In compliance with our IGA with Berthoud, we have notified their Town Counsel regarding this 
fee change. It is also worth noting as part of this item, that we are not clear if other neighboring 
local governments in the RE-5J District have adopted the updated cash in lieu fee. While it is the 
policy direction of the Town Council, staff would recommend adoption contingent upon our 



adjacent local government entities adopting the same fee schedule to ensure uniform application 
of the cash in lieu fee. 
 
LEGAL ADVICE:  The IGA was drafted by the Town Attorney. 
 
FINANCIAL ADVICE: Fees assessed while collected by the Town will be remitted directly to 
the District.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) which 
includes a Cash in Lieu fee schedule and other miscellaneous updates. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  NOT UNTIL FEBRUARY 4, 2019 
For Approval: I move to approve the IGA with Weld County Reorganized RE-5J School 
District as presented. 
 
For Denial:  I move to deny approval of the IGA with Weld County Reorganized RE-5J School 
District as presented.  
 
Reviewed: 
 
_________________________ 
Town Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN AND WELD COUNTY REORGANIZED SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-5J 

CONCERNING ANNEXATIONS AND SCHOOL SITE DEDICATION  
OR PAYMENTS IN LIEU FOR SCHOOL SITE PURPOSES 

 
This First Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning Annexations and 

School Site Dedication or Payments in Lieu for School Site Purposes (“First Amendment”) between 
the Town of Johnstown, a Colorado home rule municipality (“Town”), and the Weld County 
Reorganized School District RE-5J, a political subdivision of the State of Colorado (“School 
District”) (collectively, the “Parties”), is executed this ____ day of ________________, 2019. 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, on or about January 1, 1999, the Parties entered into an Intergovernmental 
Agreement Concerning Annexations and School Site Dedication or Payments in Lieu for School 
Site Purposes (“Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, the Town agreed, except in limited circumstances, 
to collect cash payments from certain developers in lieu of requiring such developers to dedicate 
land for school sites; and  

 
WHEREAS, the amount of the cash in lieu payments was based on agreed-upon School 

Planning Standards and School District Methodology, as the terms are defined in Agreement and set 
forth on Exhibits A and B attached thereto; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Agreement provides that the cash in lieu payments should be reviewed 

periodically and adjusted when appropriate; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agreement further provides that, before revising cash in lieu payments 

based on a change in the School Planning Standards or School District Methodology, the Town 
shall hold a public hearing; and 

 
WHEREAS, the School District is requesting that the Town agree to amend the amount of 

the cash in lieu payments to accommodate the increased market values and costs associated with 
development of school sites; and  

 
WHEREAS, the School District’s request reflects a change in the School Planning Standards 

and School District Methodology by differentiating between, and seeking different cash in lieu 
payments for, single-family detached, single-family attached, multifamily and mobile homes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town held a public hearing related to the School District’s request on 

January 7, 2019 and January 23, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, after review of the Agreement and the evidence presented at the public hearing, 

the Town desires to enter into this First Amendment and approve the School District’s request to 
amend the cash-lieu payments; and 

 



WHEREAS, the Town finds that this First Amendment is in the best interests of the citizens 
of the Town of Johnstown. 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and stipulations hereinafter 

set forth, it is agreed as follows: 
 

1. Recitals.  The Recitals are incorporated herein and shall be deemed to be terms of this 
First Amendment as if fully set forth herein.   

 
2. Terms.  Unless otherwise defined or set forth herein, the terms of this First Amendment 

shall have the meaning set forth in the Agreement. 
 
3. School Planning Standards and School District Methodology.   The School Planning 

Standards, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A, and School District 
Methodology, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit B, are hereby 
adopted.  Exhibit A and Exhibit B shall replace and supersede the exhibits attached to the 
Agreement. 

 
4. Notice.  Paragraph 10(c) of the Agreement provides the location and manner in which 

notice shall be provided to each party.  Notice to the School District as set forth therein shall 
hereinafter be provided to: 

 
Weld County School District RE-5J 
110 South Centennial Drive, Suite A 
Milliken, CO 80543 
 

5. Headings. The paragraph headings are for the convenience and reference of the Parties 
and are not intended to define or limit the scope or intent of this First Amendment. 

 
6. Remaining Terms of Agreement.  Except as expressly modified herein, the remaining 

provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

DONE AND DATED this ____day of ______________, 2019. 
 
      TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COLORADO 
ATTEST: 
 
By:__________________________         By:__________________________________ 
     Diana Seele, Town Clerk                           Gary Lebsack, Mayor 
 

WELD COUNTY REORGANIZED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT RE-5J 

ATTEST: 
 
By:__________________________         By:___________________________________ 
     ____________, Secretary                           _______________, Board of Education President 







 
AGENDA ITEM 10A 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENT OF 
COUNCILMEMBER 

 
 



 
 
 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 
 
AGENDA DATE:  January 23, 2019 
 
ITEM NUMBER: 10A 
 
SUBJECT: Consider Appointment of Councilmember 
  
ACTION PROPOSED: Appoint Councilmember 
 
PRESENTED BY: Mayor and Town Clerk 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: Mayor Scott James resigned from the Town Council on December 31, 2019, 
Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Lebsack was appointed Mayor on January 7, 2019 leaving a vacancy on the council.  Section 
2.6 A. (Vacancies) of the Town Charter provides in part for the following: 
 
 “Appointment by Council if the vacancy occurs more than ninety (90) days before the next municipal  
 election.  The appointee shall be selected by a majority vote of the remaining members of Council and  
 such appointment shall be made within thirty (30) days after such vacancy occurs.  All such appointments 
 shall continue until a successor is elected and qualified at the next general municipal election.” 
 
The position vacancy was posted on the Town’s web page and also advertised in the local newspaper.  Six (6) 
applications were received for the position (please refer to attachments).  Applicant interviews were held on January 
14, 2019. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL ADVICE:  The appointment will continue until a successor is elected and qualified at the next general 
municipal election which is scheduled for April, 2020. 
FINANCIAL ADVICE: N/A 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Appoint Councilmember 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
For Approval: I move to appoint (name of appointee) as Councilmember to an unexpired term ending April, 2020. 
 
For Denial:   I move to deny the appointment of (name of appointee) as Councilmember. 
  



 
AGENDA ITEM 10B 
 
 
 
 

AWARD BID FOR  
JOHNSTOWN WATER TREATMENT 

PLANT PIPING REPLACEMENT 
 
 
 



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 

AGENDA DATE:  January 23, 2019 
  
ITEM NUMBER:  10B 
 
SUBJECT: Award Bid for Johnstown Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Piping 

Replacement 
 
ACTION PROPOSED: Approve a Contract with preferred contractor for Johnstown Water 

Treatment Plant (WTP) Piping Replacement 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  1. Invitation to Bid Notice 
    2. Bid Tabulation (to be delivered on January 22 by 5 p.m.)  
 
PRESENTED BY:  Matt LeCerf, Interim Town Manager 
 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
On December 5, 2018 the Town entered in an agreement with Northern Colorado Engineering, 
Inc. for design, bid programming, advertising, recommendation on award, construction oversite, 
pay request verification, and compliance with best installation, construction and engineering 
specifications. These services are for the removal and replacement of existing filter pipe in the 
lower section of the Town Water Treatment Plant in the pipe galley that has been repaired 
several times. The existing steel piping and some of the appurtenances (valves, meters, and 
fittings) will need to be replaced along within the 40’ section.  Due to the arrangement of the 
piping, when the piping is being replaced the water treatment will be out of service. On January 
3, 2019, the design was completed an advertised for bid in compliance with the Town’s new 
Purchasing Policy.  

The formal opening of the bid will take place on January 22, 2019, at 2 p.m. and you will be 
provided with a copy of bid tabulation sheet after bids are opened. A formal recommendation 
will be provided either prior to or at the Council meeting. This is certainly outside of the regular 
format which we would provide this information to you simply because there is an urgency to 
this project. The urgency is related to the fact that while this project is under construction we will 
not be supplying water through our Treatment Plant and we will be using our emergency water 
interconnects with Central Weld County Water District (CWCWD), Little Thompson Water 
District (LTWD), and City of Greeley. Given the desire to reduce our downtime at the WTP and 
perform this work when water demand is at its lowest point during the winter, we are expediting 
this project for your consideration. 

While the actual bid advertisement is attached, the general scope of services for the project includes:   

a. Bid Schedule A: Removal of 12” and 14” steel pipe  and fittings with lead based paint 
and is being replaced with, 12” and 14” DIP pipe and fitting, a new 12” magnetic 
flow meter which shall be connected to the plant SCADA system, new valves, and 
air operated actuators. 



b. Bid Schedule B: Removal of 12” and 18” steel pipe with lead based paint, and 
installation of two blind flanges. 

c. Bid Schedule C: Installation of anthracite in the existing filter at the water treatment 
plant.  

d. Bid Schedule D: Installation of stainless piping and fittings for the DAF system.  
Installing owner supplied equipment including the saturator, two pumps with 
concrete pump bases, and other small piping.  Electrical and Controls are not included 
as part of the overall project.  This work will be completed by Owner. 

 
LEGAL ADVICE: 
The agreement was reviewed by the Town Attorney 
 
FINANCIAL ADVICE: 
With the exception of the anthracite all items have been budgeted in fiscal year 2019.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
 
For Approval: 
I move that we approve the contract and award the Johnstown Piping Project to 
______________, subject to review of the completed contract by the Town Attorney and Town 
Manager and also authorize the contract to be signed by the Town Manager. 
 
For Denial: 
I move that we deny the bids for the Johnstown Piping Project as presented. 
 
 
Reviewed and Approved for Presentation: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Town Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INVITATION TO BID 



 

19-100.05 00020-1 1/1/19 

INVITATION TO BID 

 

Date:  1/3/2019 

 

Sealed Bids will be received by the Town of Johnstown (hereinafter referred to as Owner), at the 

office of the Owner, 450 S. Parish Ave. Johnstown, CO 80534, until 2:00 P.M., local time, 

January 22, 2019, for: 

 

Johnstown WTP Piping Replacement 

Town of Johnstown 

 

1. At said place and time, and promptly thereafter, all Bids that have been duly received will 

be publicly opened and read aloud.  

  

The scope of services for the project includes:   

a. Bid Schedule A: Removal of 12” and 14” steel pipe  and fittings with lead based 

paint and is being replaced with, 12” and 14” DIP pipe and fitting, a new 12” mag-

netic flow meter which shall be connected to the plant SCADA system, new valves, 

and air operated actuators. 

b. Bid Schedule B: Removal of 12” and 18” steel pipe with lead based paint, and in-

stallation of two blind flanges. 

c. Bid Schedule C: Installation of anthracite in the existing filter at the water treatment 

plant.  

d. Bid Schedule D: Installation of stainless piping and fittings for the DAF system.  In-

stalling owner supplied equipment including the saturator, two pumps with concrete 

pump bases, and other small piping.  Electrical and Controls are not included as part 

of the overall project.  This work will be completed by Owner. 

 

Electronic copies of the Bidding Documents may be obtained from the office of the Engineer, 

NOCO Engineering Co., (hereinafter referred to as ENGINEER) upon payment of One Hundred 

($100.00) per each set.  Mail payments to NEC at 11323 Coal Mine St. Firestone, CO 80504.  No 

paper sets will be sold.  No partial sets will be issued.  NO REFUNDS OF PAYMENTS WILL 

BE MADE.  Bidding Documents will be available January 9, 2019, through a private Dropbox 

account.  

 

All questions shall be sent by email to jcook@nec-engrs.com.  The last day for questions is 

January 18, 2019, at 2:00 p.m.   

 

A Pre-Bid will be held at the Owner’s WTP 23205 WCR 13 (Colorado Blvd.), Johnstown, CO 

80534) on January 15, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. OWNER’s clock. 

 

The Bidding Documents may be examined at: 

 

1. The OWNER'S office. 

2. The Engineer’s office. 

 



 

19-100.05 00020-2 1/1/19 

Bidder Qualification forms are included in the Project Manual.  Bidders must be qualified 

contractors in the State of Colorado.  Bids received from Bidders who are not recorded by the 

ENGINEER as having received the Bidding Documents will not be opened. 

 

The Work is expected to be commenced within fifteen (15) days after the Date of Contract.   

Completion of the Work is required as specified in the Agreement. 

 

Bid Security in the amount of five percent (5%) of the total Bid Price must accompany each Bid in 

the form specified in the Instructions to Bidders. 

 

 

OWNER: Town of Johnstown 

 

 

By: Matthew LeCerf 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 





















 
AGENDA ITEM 10C 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR TOWN 
INCENTIVE 

 
(Thompson River Pediatrics 

And Urgent Care) 
 
 



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA COMMUNICATION 

AGENDA DATE:  January 23, 2019 
  
ITEM NUMBER:  10C 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Town Incentive – Thompson River Pediatrics & 

Urgent Care 
 
ACTION PROPOSED: Approval of an incentive for the Thompson River Pediatrics & 

Urgent Care 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  1. Town of Johnstown Economic Development Policy 

2. Narrative from the Entity Requesting Economic Incentive 
a. Additional information about the business and planned 

growth 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Matt LeCerf, Interim Town Manager 
 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
The Town has an economic development policy which outlines conditions by which an incentive 
may be considered by the Town Council. In general, based on the policy, it is clear that each 
incentive is completely voluntary and discretionary by the Council. The policy provides an 
overview for what conditions an incentive might be considered for an applicant making a 
request. Under this request this project is eligible under the broad principle of: 

• An existing business desires to expand in a manner that would be beneficial to the Town 
 
Furthermore, it also meets the following criteria: 

• Potential to generate sales tax revenue (indirectly through visitors in the area) 
• Substantial capital investment in the Town 
• Creation of new employment 
• Above-average wages 
• Diversification of businesses that enhance quality of life 
• Vital industry with a long term commitment to the Town 
• Uniqueness of a project deemed advantageous and beneficial to the Town 
• Quality of the proposed improvements and use  

 
Councilwoman Tallent was contacted and provided an introduction for me to Amber Griffin, one 
of the owners of Thompson River Pediatric & Urgent Care. I have had the opportunity to meet 
with Ms. Griffin and discuss her project in reasonable detail.  Since January 2015, they have 
operated in the 25/34 Commercial District. They operate a successful health care business that is 
unaffiliated with other hospitals and are looking to expand their business from their current 
facility. The existing facility has roughly 1,200 square feet and they want to build a new facility 
in the same commercial area that would be almost 10,000 square feet. This would allow for them 
to expand the current services they offer and to focus more on behavioral & mental health 



medicine. With additional space, the new facility would create new jobs which are provided in 
detail by the applicant’s packet of information. 
  
Based on the information provided by the applicant, the new facility will be subject to building 
permit and impact fees and it is under these types of incentives that Staff is recommending a 
reduction as outlined in the potential incentives: 
 

• Development Fees.  The Town may waive, reimburse or defer payment of building permit 
and inspection fees if the funds are otherwise used to assist in the payment of the cost of 
the public improvements associated with the development project. 

• Impact Fees.  The Town may consider deferral of all or a portion of the transportation 
facilities development fees, the public facilities development fees or the police facilities 
development fees from the application for a building permit to the issuance of a certificate 
of occupancy.  
 

Under these two fee types, the estimated costs for the building permit fee is approximately 
$70,000 and the impact fees for Public Facility, Police Facility and Transportation is $32,000. 
Staff would recommend an incentive of a 50% reduction in the building permit fee and 25% for 
the impact fee. This recommendation is based predominantly on the new primary job creation 
and construction of a new facility that provides value to our commercial area. 
 
LEGAL ADVICE: 
Providing this incentive is at the discretion of the Town Council. 
 
FINANCIAL ADVICE: 
Based on the incentive provided, revenues from the building permit would still allow the Town 
to cover the direct costs associated with the review, inspection, and other administrative 
functions of the project. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
 
For Approval: 
I move to approve the incentive as presented for Thompson River Pediatric & Urgent Care. 
  
For Denial: 
I move that we deny the incentive as presented for Thompson River Pediatric & Urgent Care. 
 
 
Reviewed and Approved for Presentation: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Town Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROPOSAL FROM 
THOMPSON RIVER PEDIATRICS 

AND URGENT CARE, LLC 



Thompson River Pediatrics Collaborative Care Center – 4785 Larimer Parkway 
 
Thompson River Pediatrics and Urgent Care, LLC opened its doors on January 19, 2015.  We are a privately-
owned pediatric practice currently renting space in 2534.  We see children; birth to 18 for well and sick care.  
We believe that every kid deserves to be seen when they need to be seen and shouldn’t have to wait until the 
next day if they are sick, so we offer extended hours for walk-in sick visits.  Thompson River Pediatrics is 
owned by Dr. Ashlea Franques and Amber Griffin who combine expertise in pediatric medicine and business 
management to make the company a success.  
 
We have experienced exponential growth in the 4 years since opening our office and need more space to 
continue to grow and care for children. In addition to growing our business, we are going to be creating a 
space to include pediatric physical, occupational, speech, behavioral, and mental health services under one 
roof. We are building a Collaborative Care Center that will be the focus of our vision and make Johnstown the 
new destination for pediatric health care in Northern Colorado with an emphasis on children on the autism 
spectrum. This will be the only facility in Northern Colorado to offer all of these Pediatric services under one 
roof.  It offers convenience for parents as well as more coordinated care for the kids.  We will be bringing in 
some of the top specialists in the community to help make this a reality. Many of the therapies that we will be 
providing will have parents waiting for their children for over an hour and therefore will give the parents 
plenty of time to go do some shopping around 2534 and then take their children for lunch at one of the new 
restaurants in the area.   
 
 
Our growth –  
Year 1 – 2015 
 1-Pediatrician 
 1-RN 
 Amber 
Year 2 – 2016  
 1-Pediatrician 
 1-Nurse Practitioner 
 1-RN 
 1-LPN 
 3- Medical Assistants 
 1-Receptionist 
Year 3 & 4 – 2017/2018 
 1-Pediatrician 
 2-Nurse Practitioners 
 2-RN’s 
 1-LPN 
 4-Medical Assistants 
 2-Receptinists 
 
Patients per week – 2015 – 2018  
 Year 1 – 99 
 Year 2 – 210 
 Year 3 & 4 – 320 
 
 

 
 
 
Current Rented Space – 1750 sq. ft. 
 4 Exam rooms 
 1 Procedure room 
 
New Building – 10,000 sq. ft. 
 2- waiting rooms (sick & well)  

14- Exam rooms 
 2- Procedure Rooms 
 Lactation Room 
 Lab 
 x-ray room 
 
Included Space- to be occupied by outside 
providers 
 Physical Therapy Gym 
 Sensory Gym 
 2-Occupational Therapy offices 
 2-Speech therapy offices 
 2-Behavioral therapy offices 

1-Psychologist’s office 
2-Mental Health Therapist 
 

 
 



We will create a number of high paying jobs that will include the following: 
 
Thompson River Pediatrics to employ: 
4- Pediatricians with an average annual salary of $250,000 
6- Pediatric Nurse Practitioners with an average salary of $100,000 
4- Pediatric RN’s with an average salary of $52,000 
6- Office support staff with an average salary of $35,000 
6- Medical Assistants with an average salary of $30,000 
1- X-ray Tech with an average salary of $35,000 
1- Marketing Director/Non-Profit CEO with an average salary of $65,000 
 
Outside Companies to employ: 
2- Occupational Therapists with an average annual salary of $85,000 
2- Physical Therapists with an average annual salary of $85,000 
1-Admin with an average annual salary of $35,000 
 
2-Speech Therapists with an average annual salary of $85,000 
1-ABA Therapist with an average annual salary of $85,000 
1-ABA Technician with an average annual salary of $46,000 
 
1-Psychologist with an average annual salary of $100,000 
2-3 Counselors with an average annual salary of $48,000 
 
We have a current patient panel size of around 3000 children from as far north as Laramie, WY and south as 
Thornton, CO.  Fifty percent of our patients currently have Medicaid.  Medicaid serves both low income children 
as well as medically complex children.  Medicaid pays between 25-40% less than private payers, however we 
feel like these are the patients that need our help the most.  It isn’t about making a fortune, it’s about making a 
difference in our community and providing others with the quality of care they deserve.  In order to make our 
vision a reality and help us make it affordable we are asking that the Town of Johnstown would consider giving 
us a 50% discount on our Building Permit fees and a 35% discount on our impact fees.  We will be not only 
creating more professional jobs but also bringing many parents from all over Northern Colorado into the 2534 
Development.  This building will allow us to go from seeing 320 patients a week to around 1000 patients a week. 

 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
INCENTIVE POLICY 









 
AGENDA ITEM 11 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL 











 

7000 North Broadway, Suite 108, Denver, CO 80221 

Tel: 303.428.5908 | www.vdci.net 
 

 

October 30, 2018 
Roy Lauricello 
Town of Johnstown 
450 South Parish Ave 
Johnstown, CO 80534 
 
 
Dear Mr. Lauricello, 
 
It has been our privilege to provide the Town of Johnstown with a scientifically based Integrated 
Mosquito Management program of the highest quality for the past fifteen years (previously as 
Colorado Mosquito Control). Enclosed, please find Vector Disease Control International’s (VDCI) 
proposal to continue providing an environmentally sustainable mosquito control program for the 
Town of Johnstown.  
 
Due to the continued dramatic increase in our operating expenses throughout the state of 
Colorado (office leases, insurance, pesticides, wages and vehicle & equipment costs have all risen 
by up to 40% over the past two years), and with the growth of the Town itself, VDCI is requesting 
an increase of 5% in our 2019 contract price to help cover these expenses. 
 
However, because VDCI is very conscious of the budget constraints facing the Town of Johnstown 
every year, and in order to offer both additional stability and value, we are offering fixed 2.5% 
annual price increases for 2020 and 2021 should you choose the optional three year contract 
term.     
 
VDCI is proud to be the Town of Johnstown’s mosquito control services provider, and we hope 
to continue building upon both the successful program, and the trust, that we have established 
throughout our ongoing partnership. Please feel free to contact either myself, or VDCI’s 
Operations Manager, Dr. Broox Boze (956-459-1593), to further discuss this proposal. Thank you 
for your time and consideration. As always, it is a pleasure serving the Town of Johnstown.  
 
Respectfully, 

 
Tim Bennett 
Vice President 
Vector Disease Control International, LLC. 
208-690-9563 
tbennett@vdci.net 

 

mailto:tbennett@vdci.net


2019 TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROPOSAL 
VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL 

- 14 - 

 
 

VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL, LLC. 
ATTACHMENT "A" 

2019 Proposed Service Cost 
October 30, 2018 

 

Town of Johnstown Mosquito Control Program 
 

Vector Disease Control International has designed a larval and adult mosquito surveillance and control program 
for the Town of Johnstown based on the town’s interest in executing environmental mosquito control methods. 
Data from surveillance trapping in Johnstown indicates that Culex tarsalis mosquitoes are the primary species of 
mosquito found within the town of Johnstown.  This mosquito is commonly associated with flood irrigation, in 
short grasses along reservoir edges and in detention basins.  VDCI will provide larval mosquito control services 
targeted at reducing Culex tarsalis mosquito larvae via target specific larvicides as well as adult mosquito 
surveillance light trapping and residual barrier applications for community events, as needed.   
 

The following prices are quoted on a complete seasonal basis and will be fully earned. The complete seasonal 
cost will not be exceeded without the approval of Town of Johnstown. The services detailed below, offered by 
VDCI, are specifically designed for the town as a strategy to preclude local mosquito-borne disease transmission 
and associated problems from mosquito annoyance.  Please see the previous services description pages for more 
detailed information. This proposal includes all labor, insecticides, vehicles, equipment, liability/auto/workers 
comp. insurance coverage, administrative support, and overhead expenses. 
 

A.  General Services 
1. Liability/Auto/Workers Comp Insurance Coverage  
2. MosquitoLine® Customer Response System 
3. ImmediateResponse® System 
4. Geographic Information System (GIS) 
5. Proprietary Online Database 
6. Annual Report 
7. Public Relations & Community Outreach 
8. Quality Control 

 

B. Larval Mosquito Control Services 
9. Larval Site Inspections 
10. Larvicide Application 

 

      C. Adult Mosquito Control Services 
 11. Adult Mosquito Surveillance 
 12. ULV Adulticide Application 
 13. Residual Barrier Adulticide Application 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Johnstown 
Integrated Mosquito Management Program 

Proposed Service Cost for 2018....$19,335.00 
 



2019 TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROPOSAL 
VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL 

- 15 - 

VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL, LLC. 
 

ATTACHMENT "B" 
2019 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE COST AGREEMENT 

October 30, 2018 
 

For The Town of Johnstown for the 2019 season only; 
 

Service costs include all labor, insecticides, vehicles and equipment, administrative support and 
overhead expenses. Service Cost for 2019: $19,335.00 
 

THREE YEAR CONTRACT:  This Integrated Mosquito Management Services Proposal is offered for a three year 

period, 2019-2021 with 2.5% annual price increases.  The yearly continuation of this project is subject to the 

appropriation of funds by the Town of Johnstown on an annual basis for this purpose.  Signing and returning the 

attached copy of the contractual agreement will authorize VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL, LLC. 

to perform the service items contained in the Proposal, within the stipulated limits, for a period of three years, 

2019 through 2021 seasons. The Town of Johnstown also agrees to the terms set forth in Attachment “C”.  These 

prices are complete and fully earned. Billing will be in 6 equal monthly installments (April - September). If new 

areas are to be covered they will be added at the current unit rate. 

 

For acceptance of this Integrated Mosquito Management Services Proposal for a period of THREE YEARS (2019-

2021), Sign Here:  

 

Name (X)                                                                             Title                                  Date                     . 

 

ONE YEAR CONTRACT:  Signing and returning the attached copy of the contractual agreement will authorize 
VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL, LLC. to perform the service items contained in  the Proposal, 
within the stipulated limits, for the 2019 season only.  The Town of Johnstown also agrees to the terms set forth 
in Attachment “C”. These prices are complete and fully earned. Billing will be in 6 equal monthly installments (April 
- September).  
 
For acceptance of this Integrated Mosquito Management Services Proposal for ONE YEAR, the 2019 season 
only, sign here: 
 
Name (X)                                                                             Title                                  Date                     . 

 

For Vector Disease Control International, LLC. 
 
Name  Title Vice President Date October 30, 2018 

 Tim Bennett     
 
 

Invoices should be sent to: 
 

Name  Title  

    
Address  Phone  

    
City, State, Zip  Email  

 

Please Keep This Copy for Your Records 
 
 
 



2019 TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROPOSAL 
VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL 

- 16 - 

VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL, LLC. 
 

ATTACHMENT "B" 
2019 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE COST AGREEMENT 

October 30, 2018 
 

For The Town of Johnstown for the 2019 season only; 
 

Service costs include all labor, insecticides, vehicles and equipment, administrative support and 
overhead expenses. Service Cost for 2019: $19,335.00 
 

THREE YEAR CONTRACT:  This Integrated Mosquito Management Services Proposal is offered for a three year 

period, 2019-2021 with 2.5% annual price increases.  The yearly continuation of this project is subject to the 

appropriation of funds by the Town of Johnstown on an annual basis for this purpose.  Signing and returning the 

attached copy of the contractual agreement will authorize VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL, LLC. 

to perform the service items contained in the Proposal, within the stipulated limits, for a period of three years, 

2019 through 2021 seasons. The Town of Johnstown also agrees to the terms set forth in Attachment “C”.  These 

prices are complete and fully earned. Billing will be in 6 equal monthly installments (April - September). If new 

areas are to be covered they will be added at the current unit rate. 

 

For acceptance of this Integrated Mosquito Management Services Proposal for a period of THREE YEARS (2019-

2021), Sign Here:  

 

Name (X)                                                                             Title                                  Date                     . 

 

ONE YEAR CONTRACT:  Signing and returning the attached copy of the contractual agreement will authorize 
VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL, LLC. to perform the service items contained in  the Proposal, 
within the stipulated limits, for the 2019 season only.  The Town of Johnstown also agrees to the terms set forth 
in Attachment “C”. These prices are complete and fully earned. Billing will be in 6 equal monthly installments (April 
- September).  
 
For acceptance of this Integrated Mosquito Management Services Proposal for ONE YEAR, the 2019 season 
only, sign here: 
 
Name (X)                                                                             Title                                  Date                     . 

 

For Vector Disease Control International, LLC. 
 
Name  Title Vice President Date October 30, 2018 

 Tim Bennett     
 
 

Invoices should be sent to: 
 

Name  Title  

    
Address  Phone  

    
City, State, Zip  Email  

 

Please Return This Copy To Vector Disease Control International 



2019 TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROPOSAL 
VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL 

- 17 - 

VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL, LLC. 
 

ATTACHMENT "C" 
Hold Harmless, Warranty, Disclaimer for The Town of Johnstown 

October 30, 2018 
  

 
1. Hold Harmless Indemnity Clause: 
Vector Disease Control International, LLC. (“VDCI”) shall indemnify and hold harmless The Town of 
Johnstown and its agents and employees from and against all claims damages, losses and expenses, 
including but not limited to attorney's fees, arising out of or resulting from the performance of the 
services, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense (1) is attributable to bodily injury, 
sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property including the loss of use 
resulting therefrom, and (2) is caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of VDCI, any 
sub-contractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of 
them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder.  
Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or 
obligation of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this 
paragraph. 
 
Responsibility: liability.  VDCI warrants that it will exercise in its performance of these services the 
standard of care normally exercised by nationally recognized organizations engaged in performing 
comparable services.  VDCI shall be liable to The Town of Johnstown for any loss, damages or costs 
incurred by The Town of Johnstown because of VDCI's duties under this warranty. 
 
2. Warranty & Disclaimer 
Vector Disease Control International, LLC. (“VDCI”) is engaged in the business of mosquito control and 
abatement, and has not been retained to eradicate the mosquito population in any particular area.  
There are severe, and sometimes fatal, consequences of some mosquito bites which may include 
transmission of certain serious diseases such as malaria, dengue fever, West Nile virus and several 
other forms of encephalitis. Not only can mosquitoes carry diseases which afflict humans, but they also 
can transmit several diseases and parasites that birds, dogs and horses and other animals are very 
susceptible to. These include dog heart worms, Western Equine Encephalitis and West Nile Virus.  
Because VDCI has not been retained to eradicate the mosquito population, VDCI can make no warranty, 
representation or guarantee, of any type, about the existence of mosquito borne diseases in the 
geographic area of the proposed area of contracting, or the potential for human or animal infection 
before, during or after the completion of the VDCI mosquito control services. 
 
VDCI warrants that the services described in this proposal will be provided in a professional and 
business-like manner. Other than this warranty, VDCI makes no express or implied warranties, including 
without limitation, any express or implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular 
purpose. Client understands and agrees that any liability of VDCI regarding the Project shall be limited 
to negligence of VDCI in the carrying out of its professional services under the contract, and shall not 



2019 TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROPOSAL 
VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL 

- 18 - 

include any special, incidental, consequential or punitive damages, or any damages based on any lost 
sales or profits. 
 
VDCI will not be liable for any general, special, incidental or consequential damages for loss, damage 
or expense including but not limited to sickness, injury or death, loss of livestock or animals, or lost 
profits from any farm or ranching operations of any type from the mosquito control services provided 
by Vector Disease Control International, LLC. 
 
3. No private vehicles will be operated in The Town of Johnstown in connection with the Mosquito 
Control Program. 
 
4. Workman's Compensation, Automotive and General Liability Insurance are in place. 
  (Certificates available upon request) 
 
5. Ownership of Work Product 
The parties recognize and agree that Vector Disease Control International, LLC. (VDCI) in the course of 
mosquito control program design, development and implementation prepares and utilizes many 
documents, maps, data sets and files including GIS (geographic Information system) data and files.  
Such information is proprietary, a trade secret and the confidential work product of Vector Disease 
Control International, LLC.  VDCI retains all, rights, copyrights and ownership to all work prepared, 
developed or created pursuant to this contract. The Town of Johnstown may, with written permission, 
utilize the data and documents internally, but will not distribute or display to the public copies of such 
data, files, and documents or prepare derivative work or products.  
 
6. Independent Contractor. 
The parties recognize and agree that the Contractor is an independent contractor for all purposes, both 
legal and practical, in performing services under this Agreement, and that the Contractor and its agent 
and employees are not agents or employees of The Town of Johnstown for any purpose.  As an 
independent contractor, the Contractor shall be responsible for employing and directing such 
personnel and agents as required to perform the services purchased hereunder, shall exercise 
complete authority over its personnel and agents, and shall be fully responsible for their actions. 
 
Contractor acknowledges that it is not entitled to unemployment insurance benefits nor worker’s 
compensation benefits from The Town of Johnstown, its elected officials, agents, or any program 
administered or funded by The Town of Johnstown. Contractor shall be entitled to unemployment 
insurance or worker’s compensations insurance only if unemployment compensation coverage or 
worker’s compensation coverage is provided by the Contractor, or some other entity that is not a party 
to this contract.  Contractor is obligated to pay Federal and State income tax on any monies earned 
pursuant to the contract relationship. 

 


	ADP3050.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPACC1.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPEDF.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPA07E.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 11

	ADPE687.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 7

	ADP846D.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 10B

	ADP718D.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 10A

	ADP49E.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 10C

	ADP9A07.tmp
	Town Council
	Town Hall, Council Chambers
	450 So. Parish Avenue
	7:00 PM
	MISSION STATEMENT-“The mission of the government of the Town of Johnstown is to provide leadership based upon trust and integrity, commitment directed toward responsive service delivery, and vision for enhancing the quality of life in our community.
	Members of the audience are invited to speak at the Council meeting.  Public Comment (item No. 5) is reserved for citizen comments on items not contained on the printed agenda.  Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. When sever...

	ADP7D94.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 10B

	ADP99D8.tmp
	Town Council
	Town Hall, Council Chambers
	450 So. Parish Avenue
	7:00 PM
	MISSION STATEMENT-“The mission of the government of the Town of Johnstown is to provide leadership based upon trust and integrity, commitment directed toward responsive service delivery, and vision for enhancing the quality of life in our community.
	Members of the audience are invited to speak at the Council meeting.  Public Comment (item No. 5) is reserved for citizen comments on items not contained on the printed agenda.  Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. When sever...

	ADP3D97.tmp
	AGENDA ITEM 9A

	ADP1C8E.tmp
	_________________________
	Town Manager

	ADP4DDB.tmp
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM:  Diana Seele, Town Clerk/Treasurer


